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”A, ‘ Umnhum.uli

- o = A Um-hum,
'Q.‘ : Okay? This is somewhat above average, correct?
A.  Yes,

' to be somewhere above average? , A. well, in

Validity is like, if I have a rulcr here, I have a valid

7ﬁ,11 can demanstrate by using it

measure of length, you Wi
that I really measure length.

Q. Okay. All right, So, im other womda,‘you have that
xﬂiér, right, and suppose it measures twelve inches?

A. Um=hum,

Q- Okay. Aﬁd you know that that ruler is twelva.inchea,
it's reliable, okay? You have checked it out with other
rulers and you can show that is a twelve-inch ruler 7

A It is reliable if it doesn't stretch, Wll, that {s the
concept of wliability, . -
Q. That is the concept of veliability. Okay.' let me ask
you this, let's go back to my example of the boy with thé
I.Q. test, okay? In terms of validity?'

Q. Okay, 1If somebody has an I.Q. of one hundred and ten

Q. Okay. Would you &xpaat his intellectual achievemeuts

some degrees, yes, L

Q. 50 let me give you thiarbxampla , we have samebody with
an I1.Q. of ome hundred and ten, somewhat above average, you
would expect his intellectual achievements to be somewhat
above average, 8o in order to find this out, to find the
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‘level in relation to his achievements in school, if he wab |
- & school child? Right? . . wililion op, That is one
- of the frustrations about. intelligence testing. - We find it
‘has about fifty percent correlation with grades. We think

‘We are really measuring aptitude, and if in fact we are --

. achievement and théy have: quite'a motivation base, '
-Achievement is mare based .on motivatiom than it is abiuty. 3
-You may find a bright child with one hundred forty I.Q. and

Q. - What you "”am}saying"l‘tc!:mn;-’#*@l.‘q.‘ tests ‘only have‘about a
£1fty percent chance .of being.accurate in terms of predicting
-future ‘behavior? . ' » A ¥ . Ney they measure -
‘potential and given this potential. The original I.Q.

Manted . to do was to sort school children to see which one
A, 1t lead to Stanford-Binet later, but Binet developed

7it mah ear liar. oy . ; o i 5 f ‘ﬁ' R T WS )

Q.+ . Now, suppose ‘you have one! hundred witnesses in a tridl

validity of this expectation you would study his 'Lntellectma‘[l

MR, ROBINSON: Well w- P LR R .
. MR, PESTARINO:  Excuse me, let him finish, :
. THE WITNESS It simply means what y’cm are trying

to measure is an aptitude, The school grades are an .. -

he is into Marijuama and drugs, he flunks cut of school,

tests were developed by Binet, a Frenchman, and what he -

had the greatest probability of ‘achievement, ' » @ i: ©
Q... - The Stanford-Binet Test, right? ‘
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Q. What is yourjdefinitinn?._

measures, If I think I am measuring length and I am really

Q- So what we are looking far, psychologiscs wauld be
looking for is the relationship between a person having blue
eyes and killing somebody , corract?

A. Well, I don 't know what your example leads to. Bat
all right,

Q Well, to show validity., If you have X, somebody with
blue eyes, you have Y? | A Well, it just
is not the kind of logic that I guess I want to use, But if
you will go further maybe I wiii'understaudehét you are
trying to say. ‘ | ,

Q@ Well 1 Q tmying CD say, you told about validity as thr
relationship between one factor variable to another,
corrvect? That i{s your dafinitiom of validity?

A No, that was your definition.

A Validity is a scale which measures what I think it

measuring length, the scale is'ﬁalid.

Q. Can you give me another definitiou‘beceuse 1 am not
comprehending that at all. |

A. If I want to measure what I call intelligence, I do
have to relate it to something. All right? To
demnstrate, ; _
Q. To make it valid? | A. To be sure that I
am measuring what I think I am measuring.

Q. Ckay. A. And that is about
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as good as 1 can do, Wwhat else could I say? Let's see -~
if I want to develop a scale about violence -

Q. Um~hum,

A. -« and I seek out those people who are most prome to
violence, and maybe I am working with a childmn’s group,

80 I would then, I would develop the itens that I want to

use to try to predict or evaluate that & person has a

tendancy to violence, and then I might have four or five

different groups of children, One group, let's say one of

my criteria might be that tha‘ahiidren are'annforming. and I

‘migﬁt use their attendance in school as being conforming.

That would be a little bit off to the sida, but it might be
useful, I might, maybe the simplmm thing I cauld do would
bé to use the teacher rating., The teachers who know these
children best and observe them a great deal, they could
claseify their childrenin groups of say, five, in a scale of
one to five. These children have the most tendency to hit
samaﬁody else, these have thé least tendency to hit somebody
else,

o Let me stop you right there. In terms of conforming,

 what you want to do is you waﬁt to show what is the

relationship between violence and children in school,
right? A. 1 want to be able
to, £f I am going to do this; what I would like to do is
measura children before they have to go through the agony

of conflicting with the system where they are not going to
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’

work, maybe I waat to group them in a different way, and 86
1 want to anticipate their tehéancy to violence, so I-gc; to
the chool situation where I truly know, you know, that we
have the behavidr demonstrated, I ask the people who know
these children best to tell me which are the most violent,
I get a scale, | o

Q. Now , the. people that you ask that know these children
best would give you a subjective opinion?

A ‘They would give me a ratiﬁg.‘ They would compare all
children with all other children,

| Q Is that a subjective opinion?

A All things are subjective,
Q. Now, let's talk about base rates?

Basa?

Q.- ' Base rates,.  Are you: famﬂiar with that term?

A. © No. Better tell me what you mean,

Q  Isn't base rates a common term in paycholagy?
A If it s I haven't heard it,
‘Q’-' All right, Base rates in psychological matters refers

‘to the extent to which a behavioral propensity dharactéristi
‘or other psychological phenomena exists in the general

population. or :!.f relevant in a particular sup-population.
A. Ym are t:alking about some base level for a particular

' behavior, is that correct?

Q.  Correct, Base rstes. A well, all
right., A base level? o o |

L£J
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@ Gy A You sayrate, then you

have to tell me, rate of wh&t?
Q. It s just a term, basa rate,

A Rate refers to frequency?

Q Frequency, right., It has to do with events in time,

A. Well, events over what period af‘time? See, if you
say basil ieval, we‘are just talking about a concept that
says this is a kind of norm for & poplation, |
Q. The norm for popuiatian, right, |

A ALL right,

Q. S0 are base ratas'v1Ca11y 1m§oxtant in détarQ1ning
the significance or meaning attached to a particular ‘o
phenomena or behavior? A. The namms are the
things that we do refer to’ as paychologiats to compare
people to see whether they vary or not. S

Q. I got you, So, for example, 1f you wanted to attach -
some significance to a°peraod;f§éy, packing a gun, okay?
Let's assume that. |

A Um-bum,

Q. What you would do is , ydu‘d‘sae what the base rate is
what the norm in thécammmnity‘is'for'packing a gun before
before you could establish any significancé on this person
packing a gun, right? | A.  Well, assuming
you didn t do it on ftontier day in Nevada City, yeah,

Q. So. you would look at the society and you would say -~
suppose nobody in society packed a gun, only this individual
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varies from the horm,'yeah;

~norm, don't you? - - . o A There are some things

have a nethancmathetic‘procedure‘to refer to norms, and it

just in himself, We don't try to compare everything with

did, then you'could say there was something unusual because
it didn't conform to the norm or base rate, correct?

A. If it is unusual for the person to be doing it, it

Q.. Okay. And if in contrést one hundred percent of the
society packed a gun, okay? Then what the individual is
doing didn't differ from the norm? He didn't do anything
unusual? B : »‘ A.» It is not unusual, yes,
Q. Okay, So'is it a fair statemenc to say without base
rates, without knowing what the base rate or norm is, I'll
use yoﬁr teim, we have no wéy of knowing what an individual's
behavior signifies? You have to know the norm first?

A. It is good to know the i:orm, yes, |

Q. Well, its good to know the norm, you have to know the

about people, about peoPIe that don't refer to norms. We

is a very good procedure, We have an idiosyncratic

procedure in which we try to make sense out of the individua

everybody else because we figure people-are‘unique as well
as they are, also -- they have a quality of being similar to
others and they have a personal uniqueness.

Q. let me ask you this, what”is the norm in the Assyrian
community regarding t@eif‘religicn?' o - A The

norm of what?
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Q- The norm of how‘thesa.people.--

A, Whether they believe w-
Q. Whethex tney are religious non religioua, what is tha
norm, the base rate, what is the avexagm?

A Well, I haven't stgdiad Assyrians in the flesh so 1
don't know what tha‘wna-péint seven million Assyrians really
feel about the church, |

Q. Whaé‘is'tha basevxata, the norm in the Amsyrian
community about how the individhals feel ‘about their father?
A. Well, they come from a history of a sacred king, so
1'd asaume that they are a fairly paternalistic society,

Q.. So if somebody alsa was. fairly paternalistic and he
was from Syria that wouldn' t violate tha norm, wouldn t

violate the base rate?. I 5 A That would seem

“to be . comsistant,with tha history depending on what sub-

group they happened to be in,
Q. What about the Barmum effact, tell me a little bit

about that? A, - The Barnum effact?
Q@ Un-hum, Co A.  Would you tell me

ﬁhat you mean?

Q. Okay. The Barnum effect is basically a failure of
the psychologist to taka‘inco aécount base rates or norms,
In other words, it consists of essentially of making
statements about anzindividuallthatvwould be true of large
numbers of the people for the purpose of demonstrating that

one understands and, therefore, can describe salient aspects
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of the individual, Does that make sense to you? .

A “0. . . .

Q. No? dkay. let me give you another example of the
Barnum éff@ct, sir., You ever go to a aarnival and see a
handwriting analysis parstm at: a caxnival"

A - Yes, I have, |

Q. | And t:his pexsm atands in a booi:h and without knowing
anybody, anythmg about the mrsm, he has the peraan, the
Praspective client wrim’ out soméming, wrim‘ out s?d.‘mthihg
and he is going to analyzs his handwxiting and ml.l h:lm about

himself? A, Yes.

Q Do you think that this hmdwrit:ing person is some sort

| of myst:ic that kncms what is going on 1nsida Lhan person 's

mind? , .A. , Are you asking me whether

.he can read the writing and make somat:hing out " of :Lt? Or are

you asking ne :l.ﬁ he is paychic?

Q- Y@ah I am asking ‘you 1f he is paychie.,

A | Well, I don't know, There is a aeinnce‘of Graphology
and in Europe it is used extensivaly., Here it is not.

Q-'  Let me give you- an exampla of wﬁat 1 mean by the |
Barnum effect, It £s things that are common to all of us,
For example, this handwriting b&rson might look at the person
who wiota out his handwriting and want to know something
abmt'hmself, and make a statement, something like this,
"Sometime 8 you get angry about things you realize Aftarwards
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were unimportant, ' Okay? Is that true of all of us?

A Well, it sounds like a rather general stacemeﬁt; yes.
Q. Okay., That 1s what I mean by the Barnum efféct. A
general statement that applies to everybody, OImy‘?

A. All right, |

Q. All i“ight. So, for example, somebody did something
because they loved their father, mmy?‘ Is it a general
statement i:hat; applies to most of the population that
people love their fathers? ' A. Not the
people who come to see me,

Q. Not the people that come to see you, They dalt love

their fathexs? . . A Well, they seem to
have a reverse feeling mostly, ]
Q They hate their fathers? A often.
Q. Okay, . A o ,Maybé I should say

~ love = hate ,both,
Q let's talk a little bit about your clinical exsm, if

we might, Okay? You are a clinical psychologist?

A. True,

Q. Okay And what does the clinical exam consist of?
A "A" clinical exam? You know ==

Q. Your clinical exam, A My
clinical exam? -

Q. Yes, sir, : A For what? You know, |
t.héré 18 no standard clinical exam that I know of. |

Q. There is no standard? A. Well, you
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tell me your objective and ~-

A Go shead, tell -=: ' . A~ No,

Q. ~~ tell me your ebjective and what?

A. Whatever the objective of the examination is one
tailors the work more or less to it,

Q. And whgc was your objective, of your examination with
Mr. Ismail?. , - A It was to attempt to
understand him as much as pQSsibla . The work of psychology
and paychotherapy'is essentially a search for truth, Truth
is very hard to come by, 50 thaﬁ is what we are after, 8o
we use all of the procedures we can. o -

Q. You are after truth, correct? | A. "’As basié
& truth as possible, | |

Q Have you taken any courses in school about 1§arn1ng
how to, how you can decide if samabody is telling you the
truth or not? S A Well, I haven't been
in school for ten years.

Q.  bid you take any? ‘ " A Not that I can
recall, | |

Q. ‘All right. Have you done any work experience in
determining whether ox not somebody tells you aomething they
are telling you the truth or not? A. ' No, the
whole work of clinical psychology and psychotherapy and |
psychiatry is to attempt to get a:onnd what 1s the most
common thing of all, which is self-deception. |

Q. Self-deception? A Yes. In a
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 sense we find that ovex ané over, that most evexybody

| dece:‘wes himaelf or herself abmt what: the truth of their |

situation is. One of the words used for this is
"eaticnalization.”" We find all kinds of explanatims to
explain away our responsibility or our guilt or that we
could have in any way been wrong, 80 anybody who practices

in my fleld is accustomed to having people come and wenting,

" you know, they want you to believe it the way they say it.

Q. Sure. And I take it when somebody comes in and you
know that from ybur expeiience that they want to believe
the way they say it, you sort ‘of look at what they say with
a jaundiced eye, would that be fair t:o say?

A Well, I think what Itend to do, first I try te hear
completely what the person - is ;saying.

©Q.  And then is it safe to say that you can't rely upon

what the peréon tells you , that you have to do other
outside work to find out what the other side of the story
is? A Well, we do that, and we
continue to talk. .

Q. atay'. Fine, What uut:aide work did you do in this
case? ' A What outside work did I do
in this case about what?

Q- 'ﬂm are down here on a murder case, You know that?

A, 1 think it is a very serious matter, sir, I do.

Q That wasn't apparent from the way you were laughing

yestexday.
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MR, msTAiainé- That is argumentative.

MR, Ronmscmé Okay., "
Q~ (By Mr. Robinsou) Did you read the police reports in
this case? ~ A. ~ They have not been

given to me,

Q. pid you ask for them? | A No, I did not
ask for them, _

Q. why nut? ’ - A }Well I originally asked
of the defenae staff that they provide me with all of the

information that was available. They didn 't glve me very

mich information. And I just assumed that what they wanted
me to do was to give as objective an evaluation as I could

without being too much influehéad by, too much by whatever

"else had tsken place, So that is what I did,

Q. You made -- 80 what information did you base, or what

information did you use to form\youf opinion that you gave
us yesterday that Mr. Ismail isn't a cold bramaditated
murderer? A I used ten years
experience as a clinical paychologiat. 1 used twﬁﬁty»four

years experience as a psychologist and my intelligence and

‘my skills in trying to evaluate another human being.

Q. And you t:old us before that you had never t@stified
and never evaluated before in your ten years experknce a

cold premeditated murderer? A. 1 have

emﬂmdmwthtMWkﬂmdMMrw@m.

Q That were inaaﬁe? ' A. Well, they were
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" have attempted that,

Q- Did you ask Mr, Ismail -- well -- did you questien

in state institutions, . , ‘ .

Q. You told us that you always have to sort of look with
a jaundiced eye as to what the individual tells you because
he tries to minimize his involvement, rationalize it, things
likefthat?: ~ A.  No, jaundiced is not my éb@d.
What I say 18, T am aware that people want to deceive
themse lves énd others, and so0 I am always looking to see
what the néture of the infc&matibn'is*that they are‘giving
me, | | ‘

Q. bid you ever canact the District AttOrney's office
and ask to be provided with the police reperts? |

A. I did not, If the tima had not been so short I might

Q. And 1if you had been, would you like to -~ strike. that,
Wauld it have aided you in your opinions and you;

L)

examination of Mr. Ismail if you did have the palice reports?
A Well, I don't know that it would have. -
Q. Then why did you want the police reports?
A I use all information that I can obtain,
Q. And in ‘this case you didn't use all of . the information
that was available? ' - A Wwell, I falt my

primary problem was to evaluaté ﬁr. Ismail, not what some-

body else said about him,

Mr. Ismail regarding what hadhappened?
A Yes, 1 asked him to tell me everything that he
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remembered,

Qb " Okay. and so, did you ask Mr. Ismail where he got the

A He told me he bought it. ; :
Q. Okay.' "And did he'tell’ ym ‘whére he bought 1t?

Q. snd did Mr, Hexnandez, Mr. Pestarino's iﬁ§e£t£§nto&
provide you with what happened?

Al No, |

Q-  What did he tell you? A. Well, when
ImmumwtMchMgmmmmahwnmwbusﬁ
information he had, éhay were not, they did not have to do
with whatever had happened with regard to the person being
dead, '

gun? o | A He told me where he got the
gun, o
Q- 'Whera did he tell you that he got it?

A. Un-hum,

Q@  where? " "UA I think that is all
a matter of record. Ha‘told me he bought it in a bar.

Qf - &nd did you believe hmm? e A I didn't
disbelieve him, I didn’t find auy reason to disbelieve him
I didn't try to protest that partieular segment,

Q Did you fel that was significent as to where he got
the gun and héu he got 4it? A. Well, there is
80 many variables in terms of where you get a gun, you know,
it seems significant to me where he gdt‘the gun, I didn't
figurg that I had the tools with which to really define wherﬁ
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he got the gun, 80 1 accepted more or less what he had said

Q. All right., You feel it wasn't'significant‘in‘forming

| somebody, of course that would be a different matter, It is

place to try to define where the gun came from, My place,
Q. Evaluate him in respect to what?

Q. What kind of a persan he is now or what kind of a

you? ‘ Ao Well, I didn't examine him,

for the time being.

‘the opinion you have told us about that Mr., Ismail wasn't
a cold premaditated murderer as to where he got the gun?
A, w®11 if you could demonstrate to me that Mr. Ismeil
had gone and gotten this gun with the intent to shoot

just that there are so many differént ways'that a gun can
come to one's hands and one is not supposed to carry a gun,
80 the ‘possibilities of Mr. Ismail protecting somebody else
had occurred to me, so I didn't pushbhim in his explanation
of where he got the gun, What he told me seemed to hold
téggthar. It Was'a'little‘odd; But then that wasn't my

as I saw it, was to try to evaluate Mr. Ismail,

A. In respect to whau kind'of a person he is,

person he was on November the. 6th 19757 o ’
A, What kind of a peraon ha-is now ‘and probably was then,
Q@ So if you were trying to evaluate him as to what kind
of a person he probably was on Novembex 6th, 1975, you'd

want to know if he had 1iad to you about anything, wouldn't

you know, drunk either. So I wasn't exéminiugvhim exactly
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r

;the way I understand he was on thac day. As a matter of

fact, that might have been a l.it:tle helpful, but I didn t: |
feel that I had the freedom to suggest that,

Q. Is it your understanding he was drunk on the night of
November 6th? A. That is one piece of
information I have accepted and haven't really checked out,
I understand he had a point zero eight blood alcohol when

he was in the jail, ' |

Q. Does that indicate to youithat somebody is drunk?

A. It‘indicates to me thattsdmebody has been drinking,

Q. You just told us that he was drunk, boes that point
zero eight indicate to you thét somebody is drunk?

A It is not the legal classification for drunk driving,

but it is getting close to 'it.

Q- 1s there~avlegal~c13881fi¢atidn for~drunk~dtiv1ng? .
A. My understanding is that blood level abova a certain
point 19,}and maybe that it is, that point zero eight is
above it, I don't really remember that exacily. I did a
study not too leong ago with a Mr, Belardas in which we
deliberately attempted to produce a certain blood alcohol
level, and we got to that blood alcohol level in the course
of several hours by having the man ingest a pint of whiskey,
And 1 watched him do it, and I participated in the
evaluation of him while this'wgs:going on, At the end of
that period afftime my recollection is that he had gotten

to a one three level, so I have some notion of where a point
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zero eight  f£alls, In terms of the exact legal definition
of driving intoxicated, I am not acquainted, am not really

| sure of that. But I have a real notion of what that means,

G. You saw one individual at a point tﬁirteen blood

.alcohol? A. Um~hum,

Q.  Okay. Was this individual able to think?

A. He was pretty woozy. He could think some,

- Q Could hé pw&meditata? | A. ‘Idon't
think so, | '
Q. You don't think he could? A No,

Q. What do you base that opinion on?

A. My testing of that mam at that time,

Q What sort of test did you give him regarding
premeditation, ability to pemeditate? |

A Well, abilityvto premeditate requires a certain
intellectual control, and his intellectual control had

~ loosened considerably at that time; Mr. Belﬁrdas, and I

just wouldn't have felt he could plan to do very much of
anything. He was just a kind of person that was kind of
rolling, and anything that would happen he would respond to

it, | |
Q. That is Mr, Belardas? | | A. Mr. Belardas
Q  He was an experienced drinker?

A He sure was. | | |

Q And he was at pdtnt thirteen wiling wherever he'd go?
A.

He could be led emotionally or intellectuaily almost
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- anywhere,

e p o ¥

¢linical job , it is in a cl:lnic. That is where the word

Q@ Now, are there any drawbacks to the interview process

Now, t:ha clini.cal 1nt;e::view that you conducted, okay?

o

The interview that I conducted, yes,

Well, that is a clinical interview, isn't it?

Well, it wasn't in a clinic, but it is an interview,
Give me the definition of a clinical interview,
Well, in a c.l:l.nic:al intarview you are dealing with
somebody who has mown psychopathology and you are doing a

comes from, I don't like to use that word so much about
people that I talked to, so if I talk to somebody I have an
interview with a person, I don't seuv a patient, I dom't
see somebody who is sick. I see somebody who is like

everybody else, as much as possible.

that you conduct? ’ o A. Interviews a‘re»
known to be d_ifficitl.t; ywknw,intha sense that they
have less miiabﬂit:y than other procedures, and so much on
the interviewer, | . |

Q- Depends a lot on the :lnterviewer?

A Yes. |

Q. And does it also depend a lot on the interpretation
of the interview by the interviéwer?

A T think like all interviews, surely.

Q. . Okay. And does':lt depend a lot on the place ’where the
1ntez_tv£ew is conducted? ' A. Certainly that
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' obviously more qualified to interview people than the

Q. Okay. Naw did you videotapa this interview with Mr,

feel as fréé'and‘open as they possibly can. If I walk around

has an effect.

Q- Okay. Does that have a substantial effect on the

3

interview? ' o A. I guess it depend
on your ﬂbjaativé. The police use interviews very
effectively in jail, I was in a jail. Maybe my interview
was as effective as theirs, I'm not sure, |

Q. But you have come on and you'havé‘taatifiad to a

certain mental state that the police cam't do, 80 you are

police. You have a{diffexént°dbja¢tivé when you interview?
A. I'm sure that I respond to'differenc cﬁea but we are
both in search of tiuth;v

Q. ﬂave’you ever known & poliée officer that 1ﬁterviews

a prespectxva defendant without reviewing th@ police report?

hey intetview.

Ismaill? i A I think you know I did not
Q. Okay. Did yoﬁ tapexecord it ?

A. No, I did not, ”

Q Okay. Any spacial reason why not?

A 1 rarely tape-record. |

Q. ‘Any  special reason? ‘4 1 find it

intimidating to the people I am talking to, I want them to

with a videutépe or a taping deﬁice I am'immediately leading
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the person to feel guarded, o ,
Q  Okay. Are you familiar with variaus tape recording

people, yesh, trying to get ic‘together.

the interview, Okay? « A, Um~hum,

- impossible for me to write averybhing down, Even if I could

Q& So. wouldn't it be better if you tape-recorded

devicea that can be secreted or hidden?
A, The thing about a clinical psychologist is he tries to
be honest,. He tries to be up straight so he is not going
to try to éaneaal anything and fool you,

QL Okaj. So wﬁan ~~:bht you are searching for the truth,
too? | A. That is a function of two

Qs Okay. Now, when you write down your informatina in

Q@ Do you pick out certain things that you write down
and purposely leave out other things, other responses, or do
you write everything down? | A. Well, it is

take shorthand I wouldn't because then I wouldn't have
any:hing left to think with, all of my attention would be on
copying the material. | \

somnthing €0 that would be permanently recorded and your
attention could be focused on the individual and how he
respunds to questions? - | A. I don't find
that tape-recording is useful to me. I don't like to do 1it,
Q. Naw,ktha‘place of the interview is certainly
significant on yohr igterpretation of the interview,

correct? A Well, it has some effect.
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- Q. Okay. It has some effect on the data that you

 interview? A, Well, there'are 80 many

receive as awresult of the £n£é£§iew? |

A. It has some effect on the mood and emotion of the
individual which then, you kmow, is a little bit annoyed,

a variance in terms of my interpreting what is happening

to him,

Q. So would it be fair to say that the results of an
interview, 1f you had interviewed Mr. Ismail in your office
as opposed ta‘thé jail, 1t ﬁight have been different?

A. It is passible it might have been,

Q. Okay, And is it fair to éaj that the results of the
interview, if you had interviewed Mr.vlsmail_aa a regular
client as opposed to somebody charged with murder, might
have been different? \ A Of course it is
possible, ‘ CoE

Q. Okay., Well, isn't it probable?

A. No, I wouldn't think so,

Q@  Isn't there a substant131 am0unt of authority in the
field that says that the place of the interview is very
significant on the results th&t you cbtain from the

authorities that I find that I view them with the same care
that I do any other piece of information, I don't think
there is anybody who is asuthoritative enough to tell you
how to relate to another human.beiag. That is a skill you

learn, Nobody can tell you how to do that, You can have
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""_rapppr:‘ and be close together in a lifeboat when you are

It is what happens between the two people that is

’knoﬁ, your instructor can tell yaﬁ”what'you should and

'anthority when you know nothing. After you begin to learn

‘be a clinical psychologist you become a clinical psychologis

going to be dead in five minutes, or any other place,

significant, So there is no way for an authority to really
tell yoﬁ what to do, There 18 no way io learn by somebody
telling you what to do in my field, o :

Q. Is there a substantial amuunt of aathority in your
field that.says that the place of thé interview 18 cruclial
regarding.the dat# that you obﬁéin from the interview?

A. Not in my opinion. | -

Q- Not in your opinion? A, No, You see,
I function ocut of my oun exparienca;' Now, all of the
authorities are there to tell you what you should and ”

shouldn't do, 1t is like learning to fly an airplame. You

shouldn't do, but you learn to £ly the airplane after he
has’guided'you to a certain péint;"It is fine to accept

how to fly, you fly the airplane. After you learn how to

Q. How did you learn how to examime people charxged with
marder ? A. 1 learned how to examine
people charga& with murder the saume way‘I learned how to
examine every other person with every oéher crime attached
to them, Whether they happen to be legal items or whether
they have been cited into Court or nmot. We all commit crime

t.
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else? o ¥ A. + Tha {is correct,

Q. And you are able to diagnose this, that somebody can
kill somebody else? A I can certainly see the
possibility, | L | o

Q. Pc&sihility all right. anything is possible, right?
A My judgments are usually based on some --

Q. Excuse me, can you answer my question and. then eiplain”
A If you want me to agree with you ‘that everything 1s

in your 6ffice, you say there is a possiHlity they will go

after crime, That is the nature of a human being,

Q S0 you would examine someone charged with murder the
same way you would examine somebody in your office that
wasn't chafged'with any crime? ' A. When I
talk to people day in and day out, some of whom can kill
themselves or sowebody‘else,:I have a certain fair feeling
about, what people are like in terms of other people.

Q. You tallk to people in your office that aren't charged

with crimes that you say can kill themselves or somebody

possible or anything is possible, surely anything is possible
in this'world, including that you should rise up off of that
seat, you know, levitate. 1It's possible,

Q. And you are telling us that some people you interview

out and commit a murder? ; A I have talked
to police officers who have killed people, aside from the
kind <~ in my office as alianté, aside from the kind of

people that I have talked to who want to do 1t, and aren't
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Q  Okay. And your flends in Berkeley, did that involve

Q. Okay. And are you familiar ‘with the brief that was

sure whether they will';r won't ,_which'is'a very difficult
place for a clinical 'ps}chologist to be in, or any |
psychotherapist, you know, when you talk to somebody who
are ready to do éamebody in, that is kind of an uncomfortable
place, ‘
Q. Can you accurately'predict, based upon your experience)
based upon your study,.that somebody is the sort of person
who will commit murder? A. So far 1 have
been fortunate, nobody has killed themselves with me nor

anyone else, Some of my friends in Berkeley, not so

fortunate,
Q. Can y’oﬁ accurately predict --
A, Apparently I have been accurate,

the. case. of the Regents of the University of California?
A Yes, it did, |

filed in that case? ' A, ~ Some time ago
I read it. -
Q. And in that case some psychiatrists and some

psychologists were sued by the victim, by the parents of a
victim, correct? A The suit, I believe|
was agsinst the head of the clinic &nd the University.

Q. Okay. and basically the facts of that case were that
a man went in, okay? And he "gave some information, and

he said he was going to kill somebody?
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Ao : '.U‘ﬂ"’humc‘ .
Q Named a specific pe‘r:sbn? A. ’Um-hﬁm.
Q. And then went out and killed that person, right?

Q- Iet me ask you this, if this rings a bell, a brief

A. Subsequently.

Q. And the psychologist and psychiatrists didn't warn
that person that this man was going to kill him?

A. They attempted to, one psychologist and ome
psychiatrist attempted to stop thé man., The head of the
clinic apparently decided that that was not to be, and he
revaraed$theae two people who were closest to the man who
actually did the killing,

Q. And you told us that you are familiar with the brief
filed in that case? ' A, I am not-tatally
familiar with it, I simply have read it at one time.

filed by the American Psyehiatric ‘Association, 'Study aftex
study has shown that the psychiatrist is 111-
equipped to undertake éhe prediction of his
patient's potenﬂgl dangerousness, The Court's
formulation of the duty to warn fundamentally
miséancaives the skills of the psychocherapist
in 1ts'assumpt10n that mental health profeasionaly
are in some way more qualified than the general
‘public to predict future violent behavior of their
patients, Unfortun#tely study after study has
shown that this fond hope of the capability
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8imply not fulfilled, Neither psychiatrists nor |
anyone else have reliably demonstrated an

ability to predict future violence or dangerous-

- ness. Neither has any psychiatric expertise in
this area been established, Indeed, if the
_Cdﬂrt 13 intent upon finding a duty to warn of

a potential aggressive act, this duty should more
properly attach to wembers of professions such
as correctional officers, actuaries or members of

the general public who have pxovéd more able to

make such‘pr&dictiona.“‘

Are you familiar with that language?

MR, PESTARINO: Objection. |

THE COURT: ' What is the objection?

MR, PESTARINO: The objection is hearsay., There

is no foundatlon laid that the witness based his opinion on

THE COURT: well, that is what counsel is asking

him, whether he was familiar with that, and also --

MR. PESTARINO: You ask him if you are familiar

with the journal. You don’t read the whole thing.

THE COURT: Well, otherwise he could not --

MR, FESTARINO: Let him read it to himself,

THE COURT: Well, it has already been read.
MK, PESTARINO: I know Lt has. I will withdraw
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‘ t:ha objaatiou. Go ahead

the question.

‘about a breach of confidentiality, and they are fighting

Do you understand the question?
THE WITNESS: I don t know whether I undarstand

THE COURT: The question is: Are you familiar
with that statement? ‘

THE WITNESS: I have never -- yeah, I think I
have read it briefly before, and I can give you a response
to it, 1if you wish, It 'is a véry self-serving document by
a group who does not want to be attacked as responsible to
prevent crimes that they pwsibiy cduld. They are éoncemed R

like crazy to reverse the Supreme Court's 3udgment in this
state which says they will ba raaponsible in case somebody
gets killed and they could have prevented it, And there are
certain safeguards the Court did request which I think are |
very substantial and important and I consider it almost
unethical of the American Psyéﬁi&trical Association to put
that brief tbgether. And I disagree with it totally. and I
think it is 1n‘very bad taste, and I see that it has no
particular -- I just don't respond to it very graciously,
Q. | (By Mr. Robinson) But the Americén ?syc‘hiatrié:
Association that is -- can you tell us a little bit about
thatvgroup? S A. That is the group that
fought the 1nstitution of health programs.

Q. Well, what I want to know, what does it represent?
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A, It represents a very fixed conservative position

forensic apd academic psychiatry. And I am a psychologist.}

I am a mental health professional,

Q. Do you agree with the contentions in this brief that
was filed in the Supreme Court of the State of California
- : A. One of the problems -

Q. -« that psychiatrtsts and psychologists cannot

accurately predict future violence?

A. They didn't say psychologists, |
Psyehotherapists? Aren 't you 4 psychotherapist?

A. 1 think they said mental health professiong] s |

Q. Skills of the psychotherapist,

A a1l righe. | | |

Q. "It is an assumption that‘méntal health prafessioﬁals
are in Some way more qualified thap the general pubiic."

A Well, I happen to think they are.

Q. And you are a psychotherapist? | A Well,
I am g pPsychotherapist in theA&éhse‘that I am a

Psychologist and paychotherapis:.l

Q@  Now, in terms of the place where the interview takes
place, okay?: “ N A aAll right,

Q You are sayiﬁg tha£~bécauée‘5f your experience it
doesn’t effect you at all or the interview or the results

of the interview ff {¢ is conducted in the jail as opposed
to your afficg? : . - A I think it 1s less
easy to work with a person in a jail., But I have done it

g
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some, and I am not offended by the jail at this point, so my
sense is that 1 am not prejudiced by being in the jail,
Therefore, the oﬁly problem I have to work against 1is the
mood of the individual. You know, his mood is a function of
being. | |

Q. And in making yéur cancluaiOns’you have to base, you
have tq”base‘yﬂur bomclusiams'on information that you
received in this interview, cariact?

A. I tested ché man for over six hours and I interviewed
him for fartyéfiVQ ninutes,

Q. So in makingvyour conclusions you have to base it, you
have to base your conclusion on some sort of data, correct?
A. That {5 what I am doing, yaah

Q. Hopefully that i{s what we are doing. You get'somé
data and you base a conelusion on it, righc?

A. That is cerrect.

Q. And the data that you receive consisted of what?

A. 8ix hours of téating énd fértybfive minutes of
interview, | | |

Q. Now, is- it safe to say that your conclnsion is only as
good as the data on which you base it? | "

A. Well, I will have to be subject to my data which come
from my perception. Right? I mean, I am there and I am
viewing the pereom in the situation, and I am collecting

: observatiané. That is what I base my conélusicns on .

Q. Is it safe to say then that your conclusion is only as
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valid as the data on which you base 1& on? |
A Your quastion makas no sanse tome. I #m»thete as.a’
collector of information. B |

Q Okay. All right, And this information -- okay =~

A. Yeah,

Q. -- you collect it, and you make a conclusiou based

upon that information? A Upon my
observations, yes,

Q. And if that information is wrong would it therefore

follow that your conclusion is wromg?

A I would be terribly wrong 1f my observations are

wrong. I will obviously come to the wrong corlusion,

Q. 4and if that information was incbmplete -= okay -=- ther
wag a lot more information to be had, would it follow,
therefore, your conclusions might be wrong?

A My'conclhsiaus based on my standard proceduxes in
light of what I am to do, Your’éuestian is very good, you
know, like am I not looking at the whole world of data I °
could havé{of Assyrians and Mr, Ismail, I don't happen to
have the capac;ty to have all of that, so i}cannot‘do a
detailed history of Mr. Ismail and write a seven-fold
volume on him. But I can do some observations and come to
a8 conclusion about him,

Q. | Are there any psychological tests that were designed
for the purpose of measuring of assessing a legal issue?

A. What legal issueé

f
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Q  Any legal == A Well, a test

that I am going to measure, I am going to use to measure a

A. I don't know of any. I don't understand your question,
‘perhaps.»

Q- Yeah. You want to find out something -~ okay?

A.  Okay, ‘ o e

Q  All right. -- 80 you design a test to find out about
‘this thing, right? A Uso-hum,

Q. .Okay. My question 1s, were there any psychological

r

pexson with regard to a légal issue?

Q. What I am ésking yOu == A. The
intelligence test does that, It divides, you know,
prescribes a set of diagnoses which are important to the law

in terms of mental capacity.

Q. And those psychological tésts were designed -- listen
to my queséion, okay ? ' ' A Okay.
Q. Were there any psychological tests that were designed

for the purpose of measuring or assessing a legal issue?

tests designed for the purpoée & finding out about a legal

issue? . - A Well, I think that I am
falliﬁg 6n "a legal issue.” I have no idea what you mean,
Q. Well, you don't know anything about legal issues, do
you? |

MR, PESTARINO: Well, do -~
Q. (By Mr. Robinscn) Do you?

A. I am not here as an attotney.
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'legal issue, Now, what do you know about it?

interrupted and 1 would like him to finish.

'I would admanish you to lower your voice,

- to shout at the: witnesa. e

Q You are here as somebody who gave us an opinion that a
man couldn't cold bloodedly deliberate and kill, That is a

A. ‘I am here to define that issue as well as I can as a
professional psychologist. .
Q. You have to know about ‘something before you can define
it, don't you? | , ,_ |

MR, PESTARINO: Excuse me, t:he witness has been

THE CwRT' The wit:neas may finish, And, counsel,

_ MR, ROBINSON: Sorxy, Your Honor., But I feel
stuff like this -- e | |
THE COURT: Hawever you feel there :ls no reason

THE WITNESS: My understanding is that 1 am here
as a prrdfessiqnal psychologisyt,' not as a legal expert,
Q. (By Mr. Robinson) Sir, you gave us an opinion,
right?’ | A. 1 certainly did,
Q. . Your opinion was that this man is not the type o
person who could be a cold premeditated killex?
A, That is my opinion,
Q  And you didn't know ‘the definitioh of ﬁurder,diﬂ you,
when you came in here? | | A Apparently I
didn't from your questioms.
Q. You thought that in order to have malice aforethought
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[

dida‘t you?r = A, I believe you lead me
to that conclusion,

Q I asked you a question, sir, and you are an experiencec
person. A. 1 am just a professional

uA. WQll based on both tha ‘evaluation of his 1ntelligence
_which-is modest and my evaluation chxoughg the pmojective

'responses to the Rorschach Ink Blot, I found almest mo

you had to have some hatred or {1l-will toward the victim,

psychologist. You can lead me wherever you vant,

Q. Did the defendant lead you wherever he wanted to?

A I hope not., But he didn't have me under quite as much
gtress as you do, | | |

Q. You ere under stress now?‘ ‘ A w211; you
are shouting at me, ; | |

Q.  Does that make you nervous? A. well, it
is not pleasant. I REE |
Q. Now, give us the raaaons for your opinion that Mr.
Ismail isn't a cold pmemaaitated killer. '

tests, whfatv seemed to be his mo‘t:'ive', his structure, his
feeling of sensitivity to other people, the structure of his

taste of violence anywhere in any of this material. What I
found was a tremendous smount of social sensitivity which
he also expressed thxoughaut the interaction with him over
the course of seven.hoﬁra.' I saw a great deal of dignity
and compassion and concern, and identification with children
and family and church, and he just did not feel to me like
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a person who would kill somebody in a deliberate fashion.
Q Okay; So you are saying that Mr. Ismail isn't a
violent person, too? - A. He did not
impress me as a violent person. ,

Q. What about if I was to tel 1 you that Mr. Ismail
spent two years in jail over in Iran for beating up a
government official violently, would that affect your
opiniocn? ' o

HR. PESTARINO: Wait a minute -~

THE COURT: Is there an objection?

MR, PESTARINO: I think this is something we
ought to take up, I doh't know, seems to me we ought to go |
in Chambersa, , _ _ |

MR, ROBINSON: He is putting his character in
issue, L T |

THE COURT: Well, there is no evidence on that
go far in the case, = ‘ | ;

MR, PESTARINO: It is a hypothetical éueatim and
it may be legitimate, I don't know.

THE COURT: lLet's do this, let's take our
moﬁning récess; And I will ask the jur} to disregard the
last question until I make a ruling on it., I would like, dso,
to admonish the jury, as I will instruct yéu at the end of
the case, that questions are not évidenca; Only the answers
are evidence, And you will keep in mind the admonition I

have given you before about not discussing the case, You ray
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«district attorney 1s‘pr¢sanu. Mr. Hernendez is present,

the district attorney has usad’that'qpeation when he can't

”reinacructad about it to disregard evenyching that was said
with regard to that questicn.

step down, We will resume at 11:10, approximately, And the
defendant will be ordered to return. A
| (Wh&reupou.the f0l1awing proceedings took place
in Chambers out of the presence of the jury with counsel
and the defendant present:)
MR, PESTARINO: Would yad ask Joe Hernandez to
come in, too, if you don't mind, |
| THE COURT: Iet the record show that we are in
Chambers, »The defendant 1a_praéant with counsel, and the

Yes, ,

MR, PESTARINO: Thé last question that was asked
would it change your opinion if you knew that Mr. Ismail
spent some t;ime in prison in Lebanon ifk the district
attamnay has auma information to that effect that can be
verified I would have no objection to the question. But if

prove the answer, then I have an objection, I think it is
highly prejudicial .And I think that the Jury ought to be

Now, as I undexstand it, and I am only the
attomnay here, my client tells me and Mr. Hernandez has
checked it out, there has never been any record of my client
being in priscn or having beaten anybody or harmed anybody
in his 1ifa.
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.just discovered it yesterday afternoon.

 have, maybe might have heard some rumor,

then it would not be aduissible, If they know of their own

recess, 1 should, also, point out that the way the question

MR, ROBINS(: My information comes from the
relatives of the Patriarch who are outside, indicating to
me in 1960 to 1962 Mr. Ismail was in prison in, it waa't in
lebanon, excuse me, it was Syria, and the reason for being
in pxisﬁn is that he had beaten up a government official who
had clashed with his father, ,

THE COURT: Do you intend to call anybody to
establish that fact? |

MR, ROBINSON: I intend to call the defendant
back on the witness stand and ask him about that fact., I

MR. PESTARINO: Well, I think then this remark
would be highly prejudicfal coming from a witness who may

THE COURT: Well, if it is hearsay, of course,

knowledge by either havimg been present or having visited
him, or something lika that, then it would be admissible.
1 have asked the jury to disregard the question bafore the

uasvframad,-it was not in the form of a hypothetical
qﬁestinm but as a statement of fact. And if it is formed
in the ~- if it is framed, vather, in the form of a
hypothetical queation, uhen the instruction, which I assume
you will ask me to read indicates that if a fact upon which
the hypothetical question 18 based has not been established,
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then the snswer is to be wm&iﬁawﬁ in that lght., So that

 sawebody saw, sew this MMme* then X would like to put

‘onothey e

 taking the history whether amything like this was ever

‘ l:hi.ug;.. As long as My, Ismall 48 here and we are out of the

if you are unable to establish this fact them thers 1s no
prejudice.  Now, I don't kaow what the facts ave, and I don't
kuwhwywwaamswwk it in or if it 4s true,

MR, PESTARIHO: If he can establish that

Uavid buck en the wmd, wahably ian chamh»zaw, and ask him
that question,
THE COURT: Well, we could do that now, There is

MR, PESTARINO: The enly trouble 4s I em rumning
out of time, I got Dx, Reppaport coming in here, |

THE COURY: Anethex 'imy,; of course, to &mmh
this would be to i.uqua.m of the elinical mcmmua in

stated to him, any action of previous violence, Then again
yeu would have the quastion of hm opinion based upon the
ﬁacm given to him, \
MR, ROBINS(N: Right.
THE COURT: ALl Mgﬁm Now, I have one other

presence of the jury, I have been thinking that although
you havehad an Assyrion interpretexr and Doctor Nidevex
testified that he had en Mmr;ammr present at pert of  his
exanination, m view of the question of the juroxs and the
statenent made by Mr. 'mmum the stand yesterday, I
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ic,

wonder if it would not ba wise, if you are going to recall
him, to have an int:erpréter to handle that part 6f it so
there is no question r.hét: hé fully comprehends the questions
and the answers, |

MR, PESTARINO: I don't think that it is
necessary really, Mayba’»:tt is necessary for a psycholgist
to have an Aint'expmter because they have to be awfully
specific in the things that they talk about. I dont know,

THE COURT: Well, my only concern is this, Mr.

Pestarino, should he be convicted by this jurythere is an

automatic appeal, a8 you know,
MR, PESTARINO; No, there isn't.
THE COURT: On first degree? | ]
MR, PESTARINO: ‘ﬁo,‘ it is only when yc#u have the
death penalty. | o e
THE COURT: Well, should there be an appeal -=
MR. PESTARINO: Probably will be. I won't handle

THE C(XJRT: That is the point exactly, A lawyer
probably would be appointed or one hired, and in looking for
amtiaing on which to hang a :éavé:tsal’, one of the grounds
might be that the defendant was not afforded complete due
process in that he did not totally comprehend questions of
the English language, or whatever. And I want to make
absolui:aly certain that -~ |

MR, PESTARI.HO: What are you preposing, Your
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Honor? That we have an’ interpreter to ask him if he has
ever been in any trouble in Lﬁbanon or wha tever? .
THE COURT: No, not neceasarily, b&cause I think
Mr. Ismall understands English generally and is able to
express himgelf, ' But he said yesterday on the stand that he
did not understand certain words or perhaps connotatiana
and I just wanted to know whether or not he felt, and I will
ask him divectly: Mr. Ismail, would you like someone who
speaks Assyrian to translate and interpret what you are
saying in Assyrian to the jury in English so that you can
have everything that you have wanted to say come out?
 DEFENDANT ISMAIL: I be glad,
THE COURT: You would like that?
DEFENDANT ISMAIL: Yes. |
"THE COURT: I think you ought to have an interpreter

heu and put him back on the stand.

MR, PESTARINO: You mean go over the testimony
again? | : ‘ ‘

THE COURT: Not necessarily all of the
testimony, It seemed to me that he was, the crucial part of
the testimony that he was unable to go 1nto were the events
that occurred at the home of the Patriarch, I think up to
that time there didn't appear to be any question of his
ability to understand and comprehend Is that right, Mr,
Ismail?

DEFENDANT ISMAIL: What's that again?
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THE COURT: That up to the time that you went to
the home of the Patriarch you ﬁéré able to explain‘ta the
attorneys and the jury what you thought, what you did?

DEFENDANT ISMAIL: Yeah.

THE COURT: And so forth; is that right?

DEFENDANT ISMAIL: Yesh,

THE COURT: ‘Alliright. But that what happened

~at the home of the Patriarch you seem to have some

difficulty,in expressing in English?

DEFENDANT ISHAIL: ‘Just when he said on the
floor. |

THE COURT: Would you like anm interpreter to
translate that into English, to interpret that into
English? |

DEFENDANT ISMAIL: I don't think that, no.

MR, PESTARINO: Let me talk to him a minute,

You understand all of;the things that happened,
when you went to the door, and after that, when you

testified that you went in aad all of the things that

happened after that, you remember you understood the

duesticnéyand you gave the answers didn't you?
| DEFENDANT ISMAIL: Yesh. The problem was on the
floor, but he explained for me. When I say "floor" it
wasn 't like you knael or something.
MR, PESTARINO: Kneel down or when the judge
explained. '
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'THE COURT: Juat the anm questian, when you were

on the floor, reaning flat on the floor?

DE FENDANT IﬂMAIL. I understand when he explain
for me, | ‘ | |

THE COURT: So you dont feel that you need an
Lntarpxeter no ? , |

mmunm ‘ISMAIL; No,

THE CGURT: I just waﬁtkthat clear,

MR, PESTARINO: I was convinced of it myself,
Ynur Honor, because I dealt with this man for « -

THE COURT: I mever ran into this problem before

.and I just want to make certain.

MR, ROBINSON: Thank yau, Ybur Hanor..
(Short recess taken.) |

- (Whereupen, Court convened in tha presence of

the jury and the following proceedings were had:)

~ ‘THE COURT: Please be seated. Ilet the record
show that the jury is ﬁmésent'in the courtroom. Defendant
and counsel are pmaa#nt. I am soiry that we took so long
but we had a matter to discuss. R
cnoss-nxmanm © (Resumed)

'BY MR, ROBINSON:

Q. Now, Doctor, are there differenz schools of thought
in psychology? A.  Sure, mamy.

Q. Okay. And can you give us some of the schools of
thought, please? o _ A In laarning_thaory
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Q- Se would it be fair to say that psychologists'
‘opinion regarding certain data might vary fram the different

A Maﬁtly what thay would do with the data, yeah.
Q And in terms of the schaols of theughﬁ which ome do

 you belong to? _" i zga.d;, I am a Jeungian
analyst, | \ |
Q. I'm éoxx:y?p ot v A X am a Jeungian

the school of tbought of sigmund Fraud?

Q. And hﬁ davelopad hia own school of thaught?

there are probably half a dozem schools. 1In the field in
the practice of psychotherapy there i{s behavior modification
primal théra?y, Jeungian therapy, Freudian psychoanalysis,
Rogarian, non-direct uounseling.

schools of thought that they belmng tov

analyst, Karl Jeung.
Q ~ Was his school of thought, did that branch uff from

A. Yea, it did.

A Yes,

Q. " And have there been branches of Mr. Jeung 8 schuol

of thought that have branched off, too?

A. There have been some splinters but mbstly it i3 one
plece, o

Q. So we have Mr. Sigmund Freud and . then Mr. Kari Jeung.
What other schoois of thought do we have in psychology?

A In psychotherapy, you mean? Psychology is very broad,
fher@ are 80 many different things in psychology.

»
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Q let's talk ahout psychatharapy then., What other
aéhaoia? , A, In psychotherapy the
depth analyst:s, besides Jeung and Freud included Adler and
Wrmg and wWright, |

Q. Arnd all of these paopl& are 1nt:ellige.nt people to get
where they got, I take it? : A. They
cextainly were creative, y'e.s..

Q. -And they all had their followers?

A. (073 course, | | |

Q. And ..heiz: interpretation of data mighc be diﬁferent,
might vary from, depending on the school of thought they
belonged to, correct? ) .. A Sur;eiy. o /
Q. Now; getting back to the .éxaminatim of Mr. Ismail --
A Usehum, | | o

Q' [ e t:his was conducted on March: the 1llth, March the 13tk
and March the 14th? . A That is correct,

Q. Okay. And this examination was conducted in the
county jail? : A, Um~hum.

Q. Now, did you know wh@n the trial of the case of the
Peopla vs. David Ismail $tzarted? - |

A. My understanding was that it had begtm just bﬁlfore I
made my first examination. -

Q. Okay. It started on March the 8th correct? Or would
you know that? A, 1 c‘iidn t know the
exact date, | |

Q. But you know that the trial had begun‘ prior to your
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 examining Mr. Ismail? . A I think I was

‘contacted when the jury had been selected,

o

Q. (By Mr. Robinson) Who contacted you?

A. Mr, Hernandez, _

Q. Had you ever met Mr, Hernandez before?

A. No, I hadn't,

Had you ever done any/wak with Mr, Hernandez~before?

A No, I had not. v ,
’ Q.“ ‘And wheh Mr. Hernandez écﬁtacted‘you he asked you to

interview David Ismail? | | | A. . He asked me if

Q. That was my next question., When were you contacted?
A Well I don't know the exact day from memory, I
believe it was the 9th of March,

Q. - Okay.

MR, ROBINSON: And, Your Homor, would the Court
take judicial notice that this trialstarted on March the
8th?

THE COURT: Yes, So ordered,

I would evaluate Davidesmail, yes,

Q-  And asked you to evaluéte him regarding whﬁt?“

A. i don't know that I can recoﬁstrdct the exact
conversation. I hed been refexred to him by Dr. Clausen.
He asked me if I had ever worked in any criminal cases, I
said I had ih a couple, He saild would I evaluate Mr. Ismaii
He gave me no instrucgions. He indicated that Dr. Rapaport,

Walter Rapaport, had done an evaluation and had requested a
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Q. Now, do you think that the findings that you have

Q. Okay, - A You try to use all of the

psychologist to do an examinatian of Mr, Inmail

Q. And did you contact Dr. Rapaport?

A. I spoke to him on the phone,

Q. Was that prior to conducting your interview with Mr,
Ismail? A, I think it was before the
first interview, yes,

Q. And did you discuss Dr. Rapaport's. findings prior to
your interviewing Mx, Iemail? P A, Dpr,
Rapaport told me his impressions and asked that I go ahead

and evaluate the man, see what I thought ,

given us, do they relate or correspond in any manaer to your
pursonél feelings and opinions? A I can't
divorce myself from the situation. |

Q. We are all human beings, right?

A Yes. | | o |

Q.  And although we try and be as objective as possible,
hopefully a lot of subjectivity goes in an interview such as
this? , , A; - As I say, I think the

process is totally subjective in a sense.

resourses that you can so as pot to simply be unrelated to
reality.

Q. And along that same vein if another péychologist were
to interview Mr. Ismail he migh: come up with totally
different data; is that correct? A. Or the
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same, sure.

Q. - We don't know? | A We 'd have to have

‘another psychologist do ic.

Q. Okay. And have you followed the leading trials lately
the Patty Heamt case, for example? ‘ |

A. I have read something about the Patty Hearst case,
yes ., | | | |

Q.- And the case of William Kemper?

A. Yes,

Q. Okay. The case of Sirhan Sirhan?

A. I don't'reaall I followed that very closely.

Q. But in most of those cases what you basically had was
psychiatrists interviewing the man, saying one thing, and
psychologists; and psychiatrists and psychologists inter=

viewing the man and saying something entirely different?

A Psychologists and psychologists differ.

Q. Have you aver'haaxd‘thé*gxpressimn used in hospitals
and‘elinicé that some staff wembers scon become easily
identifiable as health see-ers and some éi.ckfseew»ers?

A It‘ié not something that I am accustomed to.

Q Would that be a fair statement? Lo

A. Say the words again, please.

Q. Yes, Some people that work im the hospital,
psychiatrists, psychologists, look at aemgbody and they
become identified as a health.s¢a~er, say, "Hey, 1 see that

person, 1 recognize the healthy qualities about him,"

4
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:mentinned is more succeaaful in particular with psychotic

Q& The opinion of the psychologist, for example?

Whereas another group see the same person and say, " _
racognize the sickly qualities about him." Just depemk how |
you view it? A. - That is some thing I
haven't heard before. We have kind of an AB psychotherapist
one psychotherapist tends to tell the client what to do and
it is autharitative and manages the person as a patient.
The other clnasification is one who tries to create an
understanding, and the work then is a functiou of the two
of them, And it is ﬁelt that the second type that I

people, _ - .

Q. But once again we gét back to the basic premise that
{s an individual type opinion? A:  What is
an individual type opinion? |

A. You have lost ﬁe. I am not trying to evade yad.
Q. Is ‘it & subjective type opinicn? |

A, Is what a subjective typa'opinion?

Q. How the psychologist views data or how a psychologist
views an 1ndividua1? A Inevitably, I
think in all professfons.

Q. S0, for example, like if we were dealing with --
would you call psychology a science? “

A. It is both scientific and it is an art form and
science, |

Q. It is not a pure science, is it? A. Well,
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~doing experiments is to see if their ideas are valid?

e if they are reliagble? - A Sure,

equal four unless it is in g different numbex system,
Mathematics -- look, I just can't answer your questtimr
because it doesn't make semse, For example, mathematics is
not a science, _ | ‘ |

Q. Mathematics is not a science? |

A No, it is not a science. A scilence is, usuall..y‘ that
is a term we reserve to ihvast:igatim, to -empiriqai work,
to research, Scientists are people who check out their
idea by doing experiments, | _ | : _
Q. They check out their ideas? A By doing
experiments. A mathematician might be such a pure
mathematician that he would never do that, he would simply
do high level 1agic. | ; | o |
Q. The reason that sciemtists check out their' ideas by

A. Yes, sure,

Q. So once again we get back into validity and reliabilit
A. The scientific method, yes, is basic to all
scientists, ; |
Q. Is psychothezrapy e paychology, 1s that akscientiﬂc
method? A. Yes,

Q. S0 you get your reliable data?

A. We collect data and attempt co‘verify it, yes,

Q. and in order to verify it you check out validity?
A. We start hbpafuliy with validity, then check out the

y?
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reliability, ' .
Q' You start with validity and then check out
rellability? A, Yes. You have to be able

to measure something :Lf you are going to do -~ this work
raquires that you first have a valid measure, something that
really does measure what you think it measures, Then
having arrived at that you try t:a estabush whe thez t:he
ruler, the measure that you are usmg is elastic or not, or
whether it always measures the sm tbing. If it always
measures the same t:hi.ng it is raliable.‘ - o

Q. 80, for axampla gett:ing ‘back to aomthing that 1 can
understand, 1f A equals B -« akay - che ruler is always
twelve inches long, right? : A. All right,

Q. Okay. That would be, yeﬁ start out with that ad

yau 'd say t:hat: 13 valid then you wmld want to check back
to see if it: 18 raliable, if A always equals B, if the ruler
is always twelve inchas long, or whe:her it can stretch or
bend, or samething Iike that‘. is that fair? ,

A.  That is fair. . ,

Q. Now, you told us that you vere familiar with Sarasm? |
A I have rxead him sometime in the past. |

Q. Okay. And have you read his book The Climical
Interaction? Al Ne, I think I said 1

hadn't. |
Q- Okay., Would this be a fair statement? Sarason --
MR, PESTARINO: Excuse me, if he hasn't read the
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‘baok and 1if his optuion is not baaad upon that, whethex it

is a fair stacement or not wauld be irrelevant.

THE COURT: Wall, if 1t is attributed to the
author and he 1a‘not familiar‘with it, then it would be an
improper question. Ask him whether he agrees with or
disagrees with {it,

MR, ROBINSON: Right. That is what I am going to
do, |
Q (By Mr ,Rcbinson) I# this a fair statemmﬁt‘with which

you can agree or disagree with? Sarason cites abundanc

| xeseaxch evidence that the fmlluwing,hava an affect, and he

is talking about the type of examination, the clinican
examination, 'The nature of the instructions given to the
subj ect. t ; ” ‘) ) » - A,q ) Okay .

Q. Would that have an effect? A,  Certainly.

Q. "'he actual purpose of, the actual purposes of the
clinical interaction." - A Umhum.

Q. '"What the examiner is there for and what sort of
information he wishes to elicit from the examinea,“k
cortect? . , A. iuah, you need to talk
about both sides. | |

Q For example, if you are thérg to find out about a
wurder‘or if you are there to find out how somebody gets
along'withihis ﬁifa, that_is-tmpartant, isn't it, in the

data that you receive? | A.  Sure, Sure, the

rappcxt between the two people 18 what is significant.
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Q. "The purposes of the interaction as perceived by the
subject'? A. Yes , absolﬁtely.

Q. Okay. So if the subject thinks that, the subject

being the examinee, thinks that he can say something that is
going to help him out, that would be relevant in terms of
data that comes out, correct? A Sure,

Q. If on the other hand he is going to say something that
is going to hurt him, that would also be relevant in terms
of data? A, | Surely,

Q - "The place of the examination'?

A. I quibble with that some, but, of course, it has some

effect.

Q. the time of the examination"?
A. Yeah, within limits,

.'Q- Okay. And "Iha mce, social clasu and sex of the

examinex''? , . A. certa:lnly has an effect.
Q.  All of those things do? A Aluays,
Q  Sure. Okay. Now, these t:h:lngs are subject, because

they all have different effects om different people, they

are all subject to differmt; variations, :corxect?‘

A They are all subject to different variations.

Q. “Because of the way that you gathat your data you
camot scientifically say that A always equals B because of
these different variations? | You are not always going to
get the ruler that is _t';‘w'e{ll.v'e inches Ioug, you are vgdxg to

get the one that bends and flexes and stretches, correct?
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’

A.v Yau always have to be aware of that.

Q. | Naw, you told us that you were ﬁamiliar with the
Stanford-Binet I,Q. variations? - |

A Talking about the stanfardnﬁinat 1.Q. testy

Q. Yes, sir, ‘ A. Yes .

Q. Are. yau familiar with the research that has been done
in the field vegarding thst test? |

A, I hav&n t paid much attention to it for some time, I
don't use it, |

Q  You dnn t use ig? ' A No. |

Q. Had you used it in the past? A When I
was In graduate school, - _ | : ,

Q- Okay. And has it been youwwr experience with that test
that the results of the'I.Q;.tast débénds'cn(wha is giving
‘the examination and how he interprets ity '

A The result of any test always dependu on the skill of
the examiner, | i g |
Q. And the intarﬁretatian af'the examiner on the test?
A Sure;‘ | |
Q. And that in the Stanfordwﬁinat test sometimes the
differences bacause of the differant examiners testing the
same individual in terms of 1,Q. are as large as thirty to
forty points; is that correct? B 1 don't
know that for a fact. That is a pretty large difference.
Q. Well, does it 3eam.raasonab1e to you?

A, No. |
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Q. . That doesn't seem reasonable?
A No, that is too much, ;
Q. Have you ever read the article by Catel on Society In

School dealing with the\Staﬁfoﬁd-Binet variations?

A.  No, I haven't., You understand that some of those

examinations are given beraan to peréon as I do it and some
of them are paper and pencil when;thay are done in a group,
There is much more yariation when they are done in a group.

Q. Let me ask you this, is there any way of knowing whether

you have réceived valid data from the person that you interview?

A. I think that is a combination of all of your experience
and skills, you know, it is your aim,

Q. And did you believe what Mi.'Ismail told you when you
interviewed him? | ‘ A. My interview’waa not

‘'so substantial to my evaluation of the man as my

examination. So to ask a'man‘diractly, you know, where are

 yOu, is helpful in terms of all of the moods and tone, and

the flavor of the personality. :Justvas my teacher Karl
Jeung was the first to daVelop the lie-detector test, which

I am quite familiar with or was familiar with omce, it is

importaﬁt to try to detect differences in the tone of voice,
the manneflcf response, blocking, the time it takes for a
response, There are a lot of cues’you look for just in the
verbal back and forth, but we really try to look for teéts.
Q. You are looking for the truth?

A. That is correct,
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Q. and is there any way vfax’ you to tell whether or not

Mr. Ismail told you the truth about his involvement with the

Patriarch that night? | A. Only my clinical
judgment, |

Q. "Arid &our clinical judgment was what, that he told you
the truth? | A When he told me that

he didn't rémamber anythinglfrom f:he time of an insult from
the Patriarch to roughly, mally until he was in the jail,
I think I believed that, yes.

Q. And you, also , believad him as to how he acquired the
gun? ' A I accepted what he told me. I
had no basis to really argue with him about that,

Q. And you accepted what he told you about not
:eﬁnambering anything from tte time the Pat_riarnh'called his
father a name until her‘euded up. in jail?

A.  That was important to me, |

Q  &nd you accepted his explanation as to why he came
down ﬁere from Canada? | | A. I work at
different levels. Consciously I accept what he says that
his conscious 1ntentlion was to come down to irisit:, to look
for the possibility of emplbyment. You know, these things
I can accept at a conscious level. I am sure that he
believed them, That he might have some other motivation as
well that he didn't know about, that would be something I
would also believe.

Q- So it is just as believable that he came down here to
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@ 4And when dig he talk to hig on the telephuge?

N Okay. And did you ask hig why’he couldn't talk to him

kill the Patrigrcy 48 he came down here to look for -
‘enployment e o S A T don': think so, pye g
Sﬁpposé that 1t i possible that g

pport him {g 3 very heavy ching.ﬁ And [
believe in my undarstmding of Mr. Ismall that was pﬁétﬁq{:y’
basic to hig coming down here, ; a .

@ pid you ask him why he didn't call the Patrisrch or
write him a letters A I believe he had

A 1 don't know the exact dd’te. B Somtim In the last

two yarg,

@ the tel&p’hme "agai.n and tell him of hig :de'cisim'net' to

P
B

Support him? 4 A As I éay.‘ it was not my
intention 0 try to really iﬁtzerrogafqd Mr. Ismail, g
wanted ¢o geg 4 'faeling for everyt

5 N e e
i c ;
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e

‘Mr, Ismail was to attempt to evaluate him through tests

because I, as you, am aware that just interviewing is just
not all that substantial. One requires something more.

Q. S0 you are saying if in fact you hadn't given Mr. Isma
Any tests you couldn'’t have bad a valid basis to form an
opinion just on an interview? |

A. I think my basis for opinion would have been somewhat
worthwhile, but I would have been far less satisfied with it
Q- let me question you on that, if I might, If you had
not given Mr., Ismail any test you told us that your basis
for opinion would be somewhat worthwhile, okay?

A. Um~hum,

Q And the only thing then that you would have to base

 your opinion on would be the xtatamenc‘of Mr. Ismail,

correct? R - SR W No, my impression of Mr.
ismail and all of the other variables that I described to

'you, just as I talked to you; 1 1obkad et everything you say

and do, how you move, what the tone of your voice is, what

your eyes are doing, what your mouth is daing,lwhat.all of

- the muscles in your body are doing. And I look at all of
- this data all of the time,

Q. And you have seen me, without giving me any tests, I

take it for longer than you saw Mx, Ismail, if you exclude
all of the tests, correct? A, T don't |
understand you, |

Q. Yeah., You told us that you gaw Mr. Ismail for, well,

L1
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interview.

hypothetical question, exclude those tests, okay? S0 now
iall I am asking you to do is to give us your opinion on .
;whether or not -~ strike that -- to givé your opinion on
EMrevlﬂmnil excluding thdée”tasts; And what is it?

'those tests you couldn't give an opinion on him?

only spoke to him regarding personal background, reasons
regarding the crime, things like that for about forty-five

minutes? . A . Maybe an hour all told.
Q. And the rest of the time was involved with tests?
A Corraat. ‘ o

Q. Now, you Just told us thac you could have given this

opinioen, given us an opinion, could give us a clear idea if
you hadn’c‘given him any tests? ‘
Ao Well, X could give yeu.anfopiuion if I had an hours

Q. Okay. And let's, if I might.'for the purposes of a

A. Well, I guess I can't realiy do that because I did
do seven hours of work with him and I can't go back and sort
out one little piece and'say this is the way it would be,
Q- Is ié a fair statement to say if you hadn't given

A. No, that isn't so. ,

Q.  You just told me that you are aiways analyzing people,

watching how they talk, move, how theis eyes are, everything.

You have had a chance to look at myself.  Am I & cold

premeditated killer? - :
MR PESTARINO: I don't know 1f T ought to object,
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but I think I ought to say something, I don’t think, first

of all, he dida't pay the expert and to get ah opinion from
him, that'e wrong. 4And secondly, we are not tallking about
Mr. Robinson. We are talking about Mr.}lama11.~ |
" THE COURT: Nc; I think ifd better sustain the
objection becausé of the faétﬁﬁhat it would require ==
MR, ROBINSON: It goes to his Qredibiliﬁy,
THE COURT: Well, he hasn't interviewed you as

such,

‘THE WITNESS: Wo, I haven't.

THE COURT: And also I am afraid that -

THE WITNESS: . I would like the opportunity,

THE CQWRT: I think you are treading in dangerous

water, The objection will be sustained,

- MR, ROBINSON: - Thank you, Your Honor,
Q. (Bnyr. Robinsdn)' So ybu‘have_to gay then that you
based your‘bpinion on the combination of the tests and the
interview? A Yes, I do.
Q  Okay. Withaut'refenintho any police reports or

contacting any victims or eyewitnesses in the case? '

A. I didn't think that was my function. That I'Was ==
Q. Well, I guess maybe this is whers we are hung up,
Doctor. Your functian you told us is to determine truth?
A Uméhﬁﬁ.’ | R ‘ |

Q. Okay.{ And‘how dp‘yeu determine t;gth'withoﬁtfloaking
at both sides of the queétion? S A - Well, I
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objectian?

readily acknowledge that if I had every piece of data about
David Ismail throughout his life and every ¢circumstance |
here in the recent weeks or montha, I probably could be more
exact in my description of him., But it does not follow that
1 have no exactness because Iyﬁo not know everything about
hﬁm;“ : o SRR '
Q- So what you are saying 13, you' gave us your best shot
based upon zha avidenca that you had before yau?
A.  Based on seven hours contact.
Q. And would a jury be in a position to give their
opinion as to whether or not Mr.'Iamail is the-type af"
person that coulﬂ commit this cxime hearing all of the
evidence in the case? ‘ .
MR, PESTARINO: Objectiou,'if Your Honor please.
" THE CﬂURT What 15 the basis of the

MR, PESTARINO: Calling far the apinian of vhat
a jury would be able to do and what it can't do is a matter

‘of law for the ultimate finder of fnet, and it is an
improper question to ask for that type of opinion. The

jury hasn't been examined. There is no fonndatiun.
MR, ROBINSON: I haven t haard a legal objectiun
yet. | B | ’ ‘
THE COURT: The ultimate deci&ian, of eourhu,
will be that of the jury. The question asked of the doctor
is whether or not in his opiniom a‘jury could make a
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'“cold"? A. . Tome it is the antithesis

 the person you are interacting with. So to be cold is to

-‘'use another person and not care. The warmer empathic type

r

similar decision?
MR ROBINSON: Having heard all of the evidence.
THE COURT: Well, it isn't that --
MR, ROBINSON: Strike that. 1I'll save that for
argument. | ,
THE COURT: It is obvicﬁs that is their obli-
gation, |
MR, ROBINSON: I wanted to know what the doctor
felt about that. o
MR, PESTARINO: Go ahead and ask him,
THE WITNESS: 1I'll answer it if you want.
Q- (By Mr. Robinson) You used the term cold premeditated
killexr? A. Yes.
Q. All right, Where did‘you come up with thevword

of empathic kind of warmth, and identification with another
person. Cold to me means behavior in which you consider

only your own feelings and wishes and do not jdentify with

human being would be hurt if he hurt another'person. £
I really deliberately hurt you and I am really empathic, I
will feel you£ pain quite vividly; 'Just as 1f a client comes
into my office I can fréquent1y s¢hse their symptomatology,
even like if they have an upset stomach, and they feel

nauseous I may suddenly ask them, because I feel this in me,
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Q. et me ask you this, is it your opinion that all
people who commit muxder are cold people? ’

where you are in a thinking frame, and you arrange to dispose
vhat you were doing, I would comsider that cold,
. of concepts,

Q. How many years have you 3pent going over the murder

A I haven't made a study of the persenality‘of marderers.

"Do you feel nauseous?'’

A. No, i don't think that is true because some people
kill out of passion, out of wild emotiom, '

Q. So yau'ére saying fh&t:if'ymu donft kill out of
passion then you would be a cold peréon? | ‘

A. I think if your passionlessness fits a situation

of somebody without identifying with that human being ox

Q. And 1 take it you have done and read numerous things
in the field that deals with this particular concept?
A. I spent three years inm Zurich going over these kind

Q.  Cold killexrs? A No, coldness

versus empathy.

and coldness regarding murders, the different persomalities

of murderers, Have you spent any time at all?

Q. Well, there hasn't ever been a study made, has there?
A There have been some studies of individual cases.
Q Sure. Becaguse the reason there has never been a
general study made is because you can't classify people like
that, isn't that the truth? A It is difficule
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- to alaasify people. Pﬂychologiats continually try to eio 3.::.
Q. Jusc 11km yau have txied to do 1n thi.s casa?

A Sm:ely. '

Q. Okay. Now, was the Waxlar Adult Ixit:alligence scale,
that is one ﬂf t:he tests zhat you gave Mr. Ismail?

A Yes.

Q. Was that test dasignad -- well, I'll ask yw this,
why was that test designed?

A. It is a general test of -- a test of general |
intelligence, | | |

Q Was it primarily designed to decide legai issues in
the courtroom? | A 1 can’t understand
your questiom, - | | .
Q. Was the purpose of thefl person who designed that test,
was his purpose i.ns’deeimingthé-te:aa to decide legal issues
in the courtroom? ' A No, they designed a
test of general mcelligmce. | '

Q. The full range vwabulary'rurm A test, was this test
primarily, was its purpose to decide legal issues im the
courtroom? | Al | No,

Q. It was desigﬁed for another purpose?

A. Again, a form of intelligenca;

Q. The wide range achievement tést.:, "RAT," was this
test primarily designed in its purpose to decide legal
issues in the courtroom? w A No, it wasn't,
Q- Grays Oral Raadiitg Test, was this test primarily
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'Q- I'm havimg troubla with th:s one.,
A Dvorine,

A They have all been tested, they have'all been used to
‘establish validity and yeliability for their purposes,

. primarily deaigned in 1ns.puxpos¢ to establish legal issues

- Q The Knox Cue Test 1s a memory test?

designed in its purpose to dacide legal issues in the

courtrocm? A. No. No, it wasn't.

Q Dvorine Isa«chrmmatic Plates, was this, and I'n using
the word test, I'm going to substitute for the word
technique, is that a fair substitution?

A I think you bettex stick with test,

Q. What is the difference Mtwmn a test and technique?
A. Well, a technique,has got no necaa&ary reliability or
validitydemonstrated, It is like something I can do, |
Q. And do these taats'have any necessary reliability and

vaidity in compared to legal issues in a courtroom?

Q. In a courtroom for legal purposes?
A. For their purposes, you know, whatever ‘their purposes
were. e

Q. And what about the Knox Cue Test, was this test

in a courtxom? ﬂ A That is closer to
legal iasuas hecanse it had to do with 1mmigration, but not
specifically to Court. |

A. | it is'esseﬁtially a scale of intelligence using

memory,
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Q  Memory for design, this test, was its purpose and

be used in a courtroom? ‘ A. No, No.

Q. Hooper visuél3organizaﬁiaﬁ?“ B ", A No.|
Q. House tree persom dréﬁingé? A . No.
Q. Rorschach ink blots? L A. This test is

. frequently uaed in Courts to establish fantasy.

r

reason it was designed to decide legal issues in a
courtroom? A. Agéin we are
getting a little closer. This is a scale that is frequently
used to determine the degree of mental 1mpaitmant»ar
organic ihpaixment if it was xeally a serious organic
impairment so the person needed afcdusarvator you might use
it in a courtroom. Its essential use is to try to define
whether there is oxganic hnpairﬁent.

Q. Your answer would be no? | A. It is not

primarily designed for‘a’cogrtroaﬁ.

Q. Its purpose wasn't for use in a courtroom when it was
designed? A No. ,
Q. Bender-Gestalt baakgrouhdyinﬁerference procedure, was

the purpose for this test and the reason it was designed to

Q' Was its purpose when it was designad to be used in
a courtroom? A. | No., No, it is not |
specifically &esigned for courtroom,

Q. Thematic apperception test? A, No.

Q. Are there any tests that psychologists have designed

whose purpose and design was to be used in a courtroom?
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A, Not to my knawlﬂdga.
Q. Now, does that tellyyou damething? Strike that,
Okay. Now you told us that when you interviewed

Mr. Ismail you did some reading on the church, the Assyrian

people, right? : A - That is correct,

Q. Okay. You did some outside reading on this, You
dida't vely on Mr. Ismail for this information?

A I just looked it up in the Encyclopedia Britanica,
Q. And you included that in your report, xight, that

information you looked up? ' A Suxe.

Q. Why? | A. I thought it was
substantial, | - o o
Q. Well, you had to go to an outside éeurce to get this

information. Why dida't you ask Mr. Ismail about it?
A. | We did talk about the church,. K He had difficulty

i

- explaining it to me, We had a language barrier,
- Q. Ise, He had difficulty axplaining the church to you

at that time? A Well, his term for it
isn't the same term as is frequently used in English,

Q. So you went to an outside source? |

A I ﬁenc to the encyclopedia, yes,

Q. Did Mr. Ismail have difficulty explaining to you what
happened the night of the killing? |

A. He told me what he remamberéd, yes.

Q- and did you have difficdlty understanding that?

A. Some difficulty, yes. |

1
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Q- Did you go to an outside source for that?

A 1 asked an Arabic interpreter to come with me.

Q Could you answer my question, please. Did you go to
an outside saurcé? A. I am not trying to
avoid your question. How can I go to an outside source ?

Q Did you go to police reports and contact the district
attarnay? : - AQ The only thing 1 did was |
look up the newspaper articla which originally deacribed his

arrest, |

Q. S0 you went to the newspaper ? A Yes.
Q. Do you consider the newspaper a reliable source of
information? A. In the main, yes,

Q. Do you believe everything thht' you read in the news-
paper? A No, 1 don't believe |
everything that I read in the newspaper.

Q Did you beliave what you read in the newspaper
regarding Mr. Ismail's arrest? .. A. I really
went to ihe“newspaper article f&;fbackgtmund..

Q. Can you ahswet my question? - " Al I guesé

not. I just simply read something and I put a probability

figure alongside of it, Idon't say yes or no. I say

maybe, ,

Q. Let's talk about, you deal with, you talked about

reliability and #alidicy, right? A. Um-hum,
THE COURT: Excuse me, counsel, I'knou we are

not going to get through and éounsai will also want to
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just a miment,

reexamine, Perhaps y0u<oughc to gpproach the bench for
CDi;;ussion off the recbrd.)

THE COURT: All right. We will take the recess
over the noon hour and we will resume a little after one
thirty, And you will keep in mind the admonition I have
given you before and not discuss the case among yourselves
or with any other person. We will‘see you around that time,
The defendant will be ordered to return, also, as well as
any subpoeﬁaed witnesses. |

(Whereupon, Court adjourned for the luncheon

recess,)
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AFTERHOON SESSION
N Mardh 24,’1976. ‘1=3d‘6'016¢k p;m.

(Pursuant'to adjournmenﬁ, Court convened, and the
following proceedings were had:) |

THE COURT: Please be seated. Let the recdrd show
that the jury is present, the defendant is present with
counsel. You may proceed.

MR. ROBINSON: Good afternocn, Doctor.

THE wanmssi Good afternoon.

JACK NIDEVER,

the witness on the stand at the ﬁiﬁe'of the adjoﬁrnmént,
resumed the étand,and testified further as follows:
CROSS~EXAMINATION (Resumed)

BY MR. ROBINSON:

1o Doctor, I have a few nore questions for you, if I might.

Okay? A Go ahead.

0 Thank you. Now, we were talking about your examination
of Mﬁ. Ismail in the jail. ‘A True.

o Okay. And would one of the factors that might invalid-
aﬁe your data be the fact that M#. Ismail was upset or
worried at the time he gave this examination?

A Well, I think that is part of the thing we wanted to
explore. I don't see that was invalidating the examination.
Q Well,lif sonebody is given a battery of tests ~-

A Yes, |

0 - and he has other things on his mind would that afféct
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the results7of‘thoséﬂtés%8?"(f_ A Sure. You have to get

R

their attention.

Q And there is substantial literature in the field of
psychology to suyport that proposition, isn't thare?

A You surely have to astablishvr&ppért.

Q Could you answer my quastién?  A I am agreeing wit$
you, yes, it is avdifficulty ahd you recognize it and you
attempt td overcone it. |

Q And then there is some subsiantial literature in the
field that supports the position that various outside
influences might affect an individual on hia teéting?

A Sure.

o Okay. Andwould some of those outside influences be
concern over standing trial for murder? A Surely.
an.-Coneern over;théndutcomé 6£ the trial? - A Yes.

Q@  The fact that a man is in custody in jail?

A 2All of these things are factors.

0 All of these things are factors that can influence the
outcome of the test and the results? A They can
influencé_thevtests. - G

Q As a matter of fact, are-yoﬁ familiar with the studies
that have been done that test children in, say, grammar school
and the studies that have shown that various factors, such as
weather, a child is used to sitting at a desk with an arm on
it as opposed to a desk without an arm on it, might affect

that person's ability on an I1I.Q. test and how he does?
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A I haven't read thaf'study. It is interesting.

0  Would you agree with that study that that fnctor could
influence the child and his ability on the I.Q. test?

A Sure. Many factors affectutesting.

Q Okay. That's fair. ‘Also, you also told us that you
rely to some extent on your experience in making these
evaluations; is that correct? A Yes.

0 And concerning your expefience doesn't the weight of
scientific research show that more experienced examiners,
psychiatrists and psycholeogists, are not appreciably more
accurate in their evaluations than the less experieﬂced
examiners? A Less experienced psychiatrists are
not any better than more experiénéed psychiatrists?

Q That is correct. Doesn't the weight of research show
that? = A I am not familiar with research that shows
that. I imagine it could be 80, young psychiatrists are

often better than older ones about some things.

Q S0 experience in and of itself, the fact that you have

been in the business 10 years really doesn'h tell us much?
A Ivhope it does. ’

o Isn'ﬁ there substantial resaafch and writing in thé
field to éhe effect that experience plays, is no factor
whatébever in somebody's ability to give an opinion to
diagnose a éase? A I just can't accept that.

Q Arekyou'familiar with the étudy done by Plott, Erica &
Cromwell entitled The Ability Of Clinical PsYchologists To
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Discriminate Between Drawings By Deteriorated Schizophrenics

And Normal Subjects In Psychological Reports?

A I think I have heard the title but I haven't read it.

0 And are you familiar, would you agree with this proposi-
tion, that it was ﬂbund that cellege students and non-
clinical faculty members were approximately as good as
experienced psyoholoéists in discriminating drawings by
detérimrated schizophrenics and normal subjects?

A I don't accept it.

¢  You don't accept it? A No.

Q‘;;‘Okay. ‘Are you familiaf wiéﬁmthe article by Gol&berg,‘
The Effectiveness of Clinicians' Judgments in the Journal of

Consultant Psychology? A Well, I don't remember
that title. I haven' t'read'it. | |

Q‘w Would you accept ~-/are. yau familiar with Goldberg?

A, Well, there are many Goldbergs.

0 Okay. With L. R. Goldberg? - A  No, I don't
think that I know him..l | |

Q Isn't he an authority in the field?

Lx I don t think that just avaxybady who publishes is an
authority. a |

Q Okay. Would you agree with what Goldberg has to say,
where he says'in his experiments Goldberg had experienced
psychologists, psychological trainees and non-psychologists,
for example, hospital secretaries use the Bender-Gestalt test

in the attempt to distinguish 14 brain damaged psychiatric
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patients. There were no differences among any of the groups
with the staff psychologists ranging from 60 to 70 per cent,
the trainees from 60-77 per cent, and the secretaries from -
57 to 73 per cent. A And what are you asking me?

Q I am asking you if you agree with that.

A Well, it is a finding. _I‘can't disagree with the
finding. Whether it is true in general and outside of that
particular small facility I don't know.

Q Are you familiar with the article by Walker & Linden in
the Journal of Clinical Psychology, entitled Varying Degrees
Of Psychological Sophistication In the Interpretation Of
Sentence Completion Data? A No, I don't know the
aiticle. '

Q Okay. In that article~Walker & Linden fbund no
practical difference between axperienced psychologists,
undergraduate psychology students and undergraduate engineer-
ing students in making assessments from sentence completion
data. Would you disagree with that? A I would like
to comment on it if fou wou1d éare to listen to me. There
is a very stronglmovement in academic psychology to discredit
,clinical psychology. There have been a number of studies
that establish that'hcusawivesior almost anybody can do |
psychotherapy, that psychotherapists do nothing, whether they
are psychiatrists, social workers, housewives or psychologistsg.

The backbone of experimental psychology is dismayed by our

use of idiosyncratic methods instead of the nomothetic methods,
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very interested in them.

and they continue to attéck us and many of the articles you

are citing there couid come from this position.  And I am not

Q Now, let's, if we can, progress to the tests that you
gave Mr. Ismail? A Sure.
Q Okay. And once again, I believe, so it is clear in my
own mind, we have establishad‘that none of these tests that
you gave Mr. Ismail waxe~designéd for the purpose of deciding
the leéal issue in court; is that correét?
A I don't believe any of them were designed for courtroom,
no. e
1} Okay. Now, 1et'é talk about;tha Wexler Adult Intelli-
génc@ Scale. Did you bring that'teét with you? |
L Wexler? . |
Q Wexler. A  Wexler. . _

MR, PESTARINO: Can we use the board?

THE COURT: Yes. | Do you want to open it?
Q (By Mr. Robinson) First of all, Doctor, I would like:
for you, if you would, please, to give us -- you saw the
defendant, Mr. Ismall, on March 11th which was a Thursday?
A Mm-hmum, |
March 13th, which was a Saturday? A Yes.
And March the l4th which was a Sunday?

That is correct.

2 PP P

And you told us that there are various factors, any little

thing can influence thé cutcome of a particular test?
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factors influence tests. I didn't say little factors can

| body was to receive a visitor would they be more excited

A No, I didn't say that. ' You aid, I agreed that many

alter the outcome of tests. I really did agree with you that
there are many factors that infiuﬁnce the outcome of tests.

Q Okay. Are you familiar with what the busiest days in
the jail are? A I have no awareness of that.

Q You told us that you were familiar with the jail.

A, I have been in and out of the jaix. I haven't made a
study of frequency there.

Q Do you know when they have visiting days in the jail?
LI presume it is on the week-ends.

Q And using your common sense, on the week-end, if some-

than they wbuld normally when they weren't to receive a
visitar during the week? =~ A = If you are talking about
any subject who is in the jail, sure, if he is expecting
company he might be more excited.:

0 Would this excitement, would this be one of the factors
that could influence the cutéoma §£ the test?

A I don't believe so. ‘ |
Q : Excitement has nothing to do with the outcome of a test?
A~ You are asking me to generalize as from énybody in the
jail expecting a visitor and me having made an arrangement
to visit Mr. Ismail on these two days, we had planned it to
be at the lowest activity leval.within the jail between the

hours of 12:00 and something, and he was expecting me at that
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' You had planned'it'fo"béﬁat‘the lowest activity laVéL‘“

| Thursday? A I gave the tests on the 13th and

0 Okay. And how long did ydu meet with him at that time?

r

time.

within the jail? A Well, in the sense of the internal
affairs of the jail, that is, after lunch and before dinnar.
Q‘ Okay. But my question is, do factors like excitement,
anxiety affect the outcome of the test? A Surely
anxiety is one of the things that we like to measure with
our test, so we are looking for these kind of factors. Are
you asking does it degrade the outcome of a test? Potentially
if you don't pay any attantiohvto it. |

0 Okay. And the tests that you gave were on the Satﬁrday
and the Sunday; the 13th, the 14th, and 1lth, which was a

the 14th, Saturday and Sunday.

Q Okay.‘ You gave tha tasts_on the 13th and the 14th?
ht "That is correct.

) Now, let's talk about -- what did you do on the llth
when you first met with Mr. Ismail? A I talked to Mr.

Ismail.

A I think around 45 minutes.

¢  And what did you discuss? A First I had to get
Mr. Ismail to be willing to talk to me, And as a matter of
fact I_suppoée my preliminary visit was to assure that when I
did ask him on Saturday.and Sundhy we could go ahead with the

testing and we wouldn't have an impasse in terms of whether
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he would be willing to wérk with me. So my visit on
Thursday was to see whéther in facﬁ we could function togethex
emotionally and 1inguistically. 7
Q And that is an important consideration?
A It certainly is.

o Because the emotions, the stability, the mental condition
of both the examinee and examiner are critical in the outcome
of the tests, aren't they? A They are very important
on some tests, less important on others, but they certainly
are significant, yes.

Q- HNow, when you taiked"with Mr. Ismail on the 11th, which
was the Thursday, did you have any trouble understanding him?
A I had some difficulty, yes.

Q Okay. And what sort of difficulty did you have?

A . I think it was in his use of words. He would be trying
to explain something to me and I find it somewhat hardbto
follbw his track of thinking. We would keep going over it,
aﬂd‘eventually I would get a kind of a pretty, somewhat hazy,
but pretty clear perception of what he was trying to tell me.
And he had more emotion on that day than he did on Saturday
and Sunday. It was easier to understand him on Saturday.

2 He was more emotional on the 1llth? A I was a
stranger, yes, he had to decilde whether I was trustworthy or
who I was, what I was there for.

Q So do you feel that wh@n.sémabody in Mr. Ismail's

position meets with a stranger he tends to be more emotional
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than if he knew the persbn? A He is going to be more
defensive initially, sure, o
Q And if you had administered any tests on the 11th that

emotional instability would have affected the outcome of the

test? A I think it would have showed itself, yes.

0 Now, I take it no tests were administered on the 11th?
A That is correct.

o NOWf‘op the l3th, the Saturday -- A Mm~hmm,

@ -~ you met with Mr. Ismail in the jail? A Yes.

Qo And at this time you administered some tests?

A Yes. o : e

Q Could you tell us which test you administered first?

Do you have the order? A I don't remember the exact

order. I think I started with a full-range pictﬁre vocabulary

0  Let me interrupt just for a second, if I might, please,

Did- you take notes when you interviewed Mr. Ismail on the 13th?

A I don't believe I did. I didn't want to appear as if

I were writing down all kind of . things about him. I wanted
to relate to him so we could feei like we could try to do
what I set out to do. ,

Q Did you take an§ notes on theﬂllth when you interviewed
him? A, Perhaps a few notes in the periphery of ny
test material.

Q On the }1th you were trying to relate to him more so
than the 13th? -~ A on the ilth I w&s trying to give him

the feeling that he couid trust me enough to allow me to
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13th? A I did not really take notes on the llth.

‘him on Saturday.

evaluate him, ’

Q Okay. 5o you took notes on the llth but not on the

Q‘ Okay. 8o everything that is contained in your report
regarding what he said you had memorized, then subsequently
put it on the report? A I took some notes on the 13£h
and l4th and, of‘courge -

v I'm'sorry, I thought you just told us you didn't take
notes on the 1l3th? A I said I took some notes. You
know, it was not my thinking to be writing down all kind of
words that he was saying. I was giving him tests, while I
was giving him a test I might write down a little note here

or there in one of the test corners, but primarily was tesﬁinq

Q And you didn't write down the order in which you gave

the tests? A Not that I recollect, no.

Q Does that have any significance? '4A - Not to me.

Q S0 you can give these tests in &ny order you want?

A I give the order as a function of the person I am with.

As a matter of fact, I don't think that I started with full
fange picture.. What I usually start with as an ice breaker
are things like the Bender-Gestalt which is pretty simple and
non-verbal, and you just have to copy some design. Those
are pretty non~threaténing. Then we get going; after I get
him opened uﬁ,_I’ll try somethiﬁg else.

Q Do you recall what' you did in this particular case or are
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‘ranga of tests that I think will cover the situation.

gave him the Bender-Cestalt twice. The second time with a

you testifying from what you usually do?

A I thiﬂf I m tastifyinq from what I usually do. The
order of the teating is not usually so significant to me
because I am not absolutely sure of which test I am going to
use. This develops as I go along. | ’

Q I see, Sort of a take-it-as-you-can sort of thing,
whatever you feel you.need? = A No, you see what you
discover and if you come to a point here, and you go that way
you give one set of tests, and another way you give another
test. You can see the performance on any individual test
kind of determines how you go.

Q Do you usually go in to meet someone with a preconceived

idea of what sort of test you are going to administer him or

go in without any preconceived idéa? A I téke in a

0 Now, why don't you tell us as best you can recall what

tests you did give him on the 13th? A On the 13th I

background interference procedure. I gave him the house-tred
person drawings; the Devorine Colorblindness Test, the Knox
Cube Test, the Memory For Designs Test, the Hooper Vision
Organization Test, the wide~range achievement test, reading
and arithmetic, Grey's Oral Reading, and the Wexler Performanc
Scale.

Q So you gave him approximatély 10 tests on that day?

A If that is what if counts,

@
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Q Okay. Now, is that usual or unusual to give that many
tests in a limited time yeriod?“' L A little more than
usual, not too much,. |

Q A little more than usual or unusual?

A A little more than I would usually do. I generally
test in about a 2-hour seguence. This was a 3~hour sequence.
Q- Does mgntal fatigua have anything to do with the
subject's ability to perform on these tests?

A Well, we keep checking on it, sure, if he got exhausted
it would not be efficient. I kept checking with Mr. Ismail,
We moved around a little bit. We were in the dining hall |
doing the testing. We had a lot of room.

Q How did you check to see he was tired mentally?

A The first place, I asked him. I looked at him, speed
of response, and in general he seemed to be functioning all
right, And then I have myself, I am there, I have to do

the same thing he does. So if I am making it, maybe he is,

too.
Q When you say you have to do the same thing he does,
could you explain‘that for us? A Well, we are both

working, we are both active. i‘am trying to examine him and
he is being examined. If I become exhausted then it occurs
to me inasmuch as, you know, I don't have an infinite amount
of energy, wﬁat I am trying to say, I begin to get'tired I
can assume he is getting tired. I may break for myself, not

just for him.
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0 Okay. That is fair. And on the l4th what test did
you give Mr. Ismail? A  We did the Rorschach and TAT.
0 All right. |

MR. ROBINSON: Let me have this marked as People's
next in order for identification, Your Honor.

THE COURT: It will be 33. What is it, please?

~MR. ROBINSON: It is a letter from this witness to
Judge Duvaras.

(Whereupon, the above-mentioned document, being a

letter, was marked as People's Exhibit No. 33 for identifica~

tion.) 4
MR, PESTARINO:’ May I see it?
MR. ROBINSON: Certainly.
MR. PESTARINO: Thank you.
MR.4ROBINSO&;’ May I approach fhe witness?
THE‘COURT: Surely.
&  (By Mr. Robinson) Sir, showing,you'this letter, do you
recogniie that? A Sure. - |
0 Okay. Is that your signature? A Surely is.
Q Your letter? A My letter. May I hold it just

for a second moré?"‘okay.

0 Now, did you become more experienced interviewing people
in jail from July 15th, 1975, until you interviewed Mr.
Ismail on March of 19767 A, Perhaps some. I hgve been
in and out of the jail, yes. '

0 In this letter did you indicate to the judge, this is
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regarding Mr. Ricardo Valdez who we'already talked about?
A Mm-hmm. | o
Qe "I would, also, like to test him in my office because I
believe my testing here will be substantially more
reliable and accurate than at the jail."
A Mm-hmm, | |
"I have worked with the Sheriff's Department for some
years as a consultant and I am familiar with the
jail's atmosphere."”
A Mm~hmm,
a Okay. So is it fair to say that &our test that you gave
Mr. Ismail would be substantially more reliable if you*had
gi?en his test at the office as opposed to the jail?
A I would have‘preferred to test at my offica.'
Q For the reasong they would be substantially more reliable
A There is one condition that is different there, if you
will. With Mr. Valdez I had to work in a room about as big
as Your Honor's space there. With Mr. Iémail I had the
golden'opportunity of getting out into the dining room where
it was a much better atmosphere. ‘
Q. And you couldn't have brought Mr. Valdez out into the
dining room? A ‘I was not permitted.
Q So it is the size of the room rather than the place
where the test is administered that would make it substantiall
less or substantially more reliahle? A I think it is

quite a factor to be closed into a little tiny room where it

%

'4
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|ntce dining rdom with decorated murals and mora1comfort and

|were giving that test? A No, but there were people

is very hot with dirty chairs and little table versus rather

feeling, with people moving around. It is a totally differ-
ent scene.

g * Were there other inmates in that dining room when you

moving in the hallways an@ two sheriff's deputies there. It
was just a different scene. I don't want to wriggle out of
vhat I said in the letter. I would have preferred to test
Mr, Ismail in my place for one particular reazson, I have one
test that involves racks of miniatures, a whole wall is full
of miniature figures, people, animals, vehicles, and I also
have a sand tray there. There is no'way that I can trans-
port that particular system to a jail. Now, this is one of
the better projective devices that I have, and I would very
much hava liked to use it with Mr. Ismail just as I would
with Mr. Valdez. In neither case was I permitted to use it.
I never even asked for Mr. Ismail bécause'r had already been
denied with Mr. Valdez, . I assume inasmuch as Mr. Ismail had
a more serious gharge there was no possibility of me taking
him to my office. - v

0 Okay. But although Mr, Isﬁail had a more serious chafga
you were able to bring him out into the dining room, but you
couldn't do that with Mr. Valdez? A Well, it ia very
curious --

0 Yes, it is. A © I can tell you something that has .
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even though the attorney had arranged for my examination.

‘Dr. Nidever do what he will."”

happened in between timé}~if you will, and it makes all of
the difference in the world, and you can judge it as yoﬁ will
Captain Tam who runs the jail happens to be a persomdlfriend
with whom I have worked for 7 or 8 years. At the time I
worked with Mr., Valdez Mr. Tam was a lieutenant and he was

not in charge of the jail. Ané I was blocked several times

There were all kinds of snafus until I said the magic word,
"Would you please ask Captain Tam,” and at that moment every-
thing changed and I think since I got such an open opportun~-

ity with Mr. Ismail, Captain'Tam‘ backed me and said, "Let

0 Let's talk about some of these ﬁeats, if I can. pid
you bring, did you bring your originals, the ones that you
gave Mr, Ismail? A Yes, surely.
Q And can we look at your Wexler Adult Intelligence Test
for a minute? v

MR. ROBINSON: Perhapé we can maik that, Your Honor?

THE COURT: People's Exhibit?

‘MR. ROBINSON: People's Exhibit will be finae.

fHE COURT: It will be 34, It is a Wexler?

MR. ROBINSON: That is correct, Your Honor.

THE CLERK: Could I mark it, please?

(Whereupon, the above-mentioned document, being a
Wexlexr Adult INtelligence Test,'was marked .as People's Exhibij

No. 34 for iéentification.)

L 48
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Q (Bf Mr. Robinson) ﬁow, isn't’there gomething more?

A’ That is fhe Wexler.‘$'.v S

0. Where is -~ these are jusﬁ thé answers, huh? Where is
the pictures and everything?

A Well, they are in my test kit.,

0 Okay. Where is your test kit? A In my briefcase.
I mean, do you want that entered into evidence as well?

Q Sure. I Qant to see it. Sure. If you would, please?
A This is out of order {(referring to test). If I can
have just a minute I would like to put them back in order.

Q: Sure. No problem. A Okay. You have the raw
tests there from the Wexler. v N L

0 Yes, sir. A Andbﬁhe items which are included

there are these. There, I think I have everythihg I use,

No, I didn't use those, (indicating). That is it.

Q Okay. And could you, perhaps --

© MR. ROBINSON: 1Is there any way that the doctor can

stép down here so that the ladies and gentlemen of the jury

can see these test itemg,'Yauf‘thbr?
THE COURT: Well, I'm sure that he could.
MR. ROBINSON: ”WOulé that inconvenience you at all,
Doctor? |
THE COURT: I just wonder, counsel, are we going to
go through every question?
B MR. ROBINSON: No, I jﬁst think that it is beneficia

to see the test items. I know I have never seen them before
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and I am certain that a lot of pedple on the jury haven't.
It might be informative. o o

THE WITNESS: I'm happy to do whatever you wish.

THE COURT: Do you want to take the microphone along
with you or not?

THE WITNESS: I just as soon skip it,

These items are for the Wexler Performance
(indicating).

MR. ROBINSON: Could you show what they are?

THE WITHESS: The first one ia,\éoeé like this. It
is‘eﬁéentially a clerical task and you have the number here.

MR. PESTARINO: I want tb,see this, too. I haven't
seen it before.
| THE WITNESS: Here are some nuﬁbers on the top row,
they run from 1 to Okaﬁdtbglcw{ _ There are different kinds
of secret‘signs, so it is kind of like a code, and you have
the person practice on the first:lolto see that‘he can code
these numbers with his particular sign. Then you go ahead
and give hiﬁ a minute and a half,‘and you ask him to continue
sequentially and do as much as he can and call out the digit:
symbol. | | |
&  (By Mr. Robinson) And during this minute and a half tha
the individual is doing this test, what are you doing?
A Keeping time.
Q Okay. “ You are watching ybur watch? A I have a

stop watch,

[ 3
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Q Okay. And you are not cbserving how he performs the
tést? You are just keeping time, not obsarving his manner-
isms or anything like that? = A = Well, I am not trying
to press him by peering down his eyeballsa. I want him to
feel like he is doin§ it on his own.
0 Do you feel that it makes an individual sort of nervous
if you sit there and keep looking at your watch, say, "You
have a minute and a half,” then keep looking at your watch?
A I don't do that. |
Q I thought you told}us that'you were keeping time?
A I keep time but I don't have to look at it every minute.
0 Okay. Can we see some of these things that you showed
him and what he 4did? A Well, now, this is another set
of tests. It simply is a series of pictures, 20.pictures in
which one object is missing. The first one here, the door-.
knob is missing. And you flip over them and they get more
difficult., The second one is a pig, and he has no tail.
You get up ﬁere to about the last picture or close to the last
one, you_aré looking at a picture and afstatement is, "What
is missing there?® ﬁnd then, it is @asj to overlook what
is missing, and you can tell me what you see missing.

A JUROR: FHorn.

THE WITNESS: Many people don't sée that.
Q (By Mr. Robinson) That is one of the tests? That was
the most difficuit and the easiest was the doorknob, is that

the way it ran? A The doorknob is easiest and the last
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(_J/ 21 ! 'one, which is consiaer&d’the'mosf difficult, is a woman's
2 head has something missing. | An&ﬁody see it? It is a 1ong
8 |ways from you, I appreciate.

4 A JUROR: Eyebrow.

5 - THE WITNESS: That is correct. But it is not too

6 | easy to see.

7 MR. PESTARINO: I didn't hear the answer. What was
8 |missing? | |

9 THE WITNESS: It was supposed to be an eyebrow.

10 |G (By Mr. Robinson) A person has é minute and a half to
11 | complete that? B, No, this is a second scale and there

12 | is no great time limit on this, unless a person just simply
13 | kind of blocks and can't do it, then you go on.
~ 14 | Q Has as much time as he wants? A. Not totally,
15 | but there is no pressure on how much time to do it. ;
16 | Q Okay . That basically along with other items like that
17 ih the box would conclude the Wexler Test? A We have
18 | two more subject tests here.
19 | @ Why doﬁ't you gshow us? A The next subject test
20 | is, I have some blocks heré, children's blocks but you can
21 ddbkind of cute things with them.,';These blocks have‘red on
22 | one side, white on the other, diagonal. What the person is
23 | asked to do is create a design. Like here is a design with
24 | a picture. It doesn't really show any lines so you demon-
25 | strate to the subject that you ﬁant them to see if they can

26 | do that. And that is prettyvgéod. Then you go to the next
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through this one like this, and then we get to one like this,

one, and it is a little more complicated. And at this

point you again demonstrate it to have them do it. Here you
have to use the diagonal, and so then here we have a picture.
Q Ckay . A Now, I would just like to show the

last one here so that we can get it out completely. We go

and they are complicated and the last one looks like that.
Q Okay. . Thank you. I don't believe I will ask any more
quastions on that. That was just for my own experience. I
have never seen that. Thank you. I appreciate it,.

What I would like to ask you though ig -

MR. PESTARINO: May he resume his seat?

MR. ROBINSON: Sure. , B

THE WITNESS: Do you want this (referring to exhibit)

- THE CLERK: Unless the DA is going to use it,

eX (By Mr. Robinson) We talked earlier this morning about
base rates and we called it norms, okay? A  Mm-hmm.
Q Ig there any base rate or norm between, that you know.
about in the field of psychology or any other literature or
anything'that you ever heard or read about, about somebody's
ability to premeditate and deliberate and somebody's ability
to perform the Wexler Intellig@nca Test? A There is
no direct relationship I have never seen stated or studied.
Q Thank you. Now, you indicated on the Wexier Adult
Intelligence Test Mr. Ismail had an I.Q. of 917
A Mm-hmm. '
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0 You said that was pretty close to normal, within normal
range? A It is, yeah, it is low normal.

o Could you go to the board, please, and draw us this
range that we are talking about? A Surely.

THE COURT: You will find a clean sheet, turn one
more (referring té blackboard).

THE WITNESS: Lodks like I have a blackboard.

MR. PESTARINO: I wdnﬁer, can't we number those 1, 2,
and‘3?

THE COURT: We will do that later, counsel,

THE WI?NESS: Okay. We have here what we éall a
normal curve, something like that. That is about 100. Well,
let's see, we have what we call one standard deviation, and
this is 85. And then this is 70. This is 115, and this is
130. l%nq}iﬁ;thisiis;I;Q;Jdpvyxhare on the bottom, and this
is frequency on the side.v, So that we go up we have more
and more people,:youAsaegthatfmost‘paople tend to get an I.Q.
of 100. |
Q . Let me ask you about that, Dcﬁtor, the United States
average 1is lOO, coriect? The average people?

A That is whét is accepted‘ﬁo be the norm for the Amefican
population.

Q Isn't it true between 85 and 100 and_lod and 115, that
can be broken down into 34 per cent on one side and 34 per
ceﬁtAon the other side? A  That is correct. It is 34

per cent of the populatlen here and 34 per cent of the
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population here (indicating); '
0 8o would it'be‘aafe-ﬁo'Say‘Garper cent of the people that
live in the United States, including us, would fall between
85 and 115? ‘A That is correct.
2  And the defendant had 91? A  The defendant had 91.
Like so (referring to graph). |
0 Thank you. That is all I have on that.

Now, you told that as far as reading, you asked Mr.
Ismail to read English, I‘take it to get his reading ability?
A That is correct. | |
0 Okay. And you told us that he had a 6th grade ability
in reading? = A Yes. o
Q And a 5th grade ability in math? A That is correct
0. Now, did you ask Mr. Ismail if when he went to school
that was as high as his grades went up to at that time?
AJ | He told me that he stopped'schooi relatively early.
11 Are you familiar with.the“facg that when Mr. Ismail w#s
in school that they only had up to ﬁhe Sﬁh or 6th grade, and
that was it, they didn't have any higher grades? :
A Actually this level is not so much a function of what
giade school lével you went té;:it is a functioh of how mudh
you have learned. Ahd you learn in school, but you also
learn outside of school.
) My question was, did you ask Mr. Ismail?
A I asked him about his schooling. He told me after he

had injured his head at age 7 or 8 he attempted to continue:
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in school and was raallY?unablévﬁd‘do so and eventually
stopped. o

0 And you hadkn¢ knowledge that at that time when he went
to school all children stopped at the 5th or 6th grade?

but it was not possible.

Q Okay. . Now -- A I believe I would like to
correct that. My understanding was that it was a military
school.

0 Different from the university? A It is a
university but with a particular purpose.

@  Well, it was the army? L Well, West Point is the
army, too, but it is also a university.

0 Okay. Touche. Now, has there ever been anj studies
done, base rate norms ~- okay? . . A = Norm?

o That is what we have to compare things on, right?

A~ Yes. |

Q} -- to see if there is any significance between somebody
with an ability of a 6th grade reading and 5th grade math to
be able to form the intent to kill éomebody?

A Theré are no known soientifictstudies. I am not aware
of any in this line.

] Now, the Knox Test is what? The blocks, the cubes?

A Yes. Looks like thie (indicating).

19 Okay. All right. And what you do is, you take your

pen or whatever you use and hit on them and he follows?

A, He told me his father wanted him to go to the university
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R Yeah. He is doind it from the other side and he just
t;iésvto duplicate the pattern that you make. ’

0 And he did quite well on that? A .Yeah, he did
pretty well on that.

o And are there any known studies done between the ability
to either perform or not perform the Knox Cube Test and

somebody's ability to premeditate and deliberate and commit

murder? A No, none that I know of now.

0 Now, the Rorschach Test -~ ~ A Rorschach.
Q Rorschach? A Rorschach, yeah.

Q Those are the ink blots? A That is true.

) And when you administered the Rorschach Test to Mr.

Ismail you had an interpreter there? A Yes. I tqok

=

his initial impressions in English, and the inter?retér helpec

e with what we call the inquiry. We go back and review every-

thing that has been seen.

Q And if you feel that -- did Mr. Ismail know this inter-
preter before he was introduced? A No, he did not.:

Q Did you feel that this bringing in an outsider would
create any sort of apprehension on the part of Mr. Ismail_sd
the test iesults might not be valid? A I had asked him
before if it would 5& all right if I brought somebody that
could speak another language. I asked him Prench, Arabic,
we arrived at a~1anguaga that he could use because it was a
second language.for him. I knéw somebody, very personable

individual who had groﬁn up in Egypt, so I had him come.
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1} And the presence of a third péfson in your opinion didn't
affect the outcome of this test at all? ‘ |

A My sense was that he was so relieved from the frustration
of trying to get to me in English his facility in going
through Arabic helped the whéla situation.

0 You felt that he was frustrated on the 13th in trying

to relate to you in Eﬁgli&h? A Yes, 7

Q Would this frustration in somebody’'s mind influence the
outcome of the test on the 13th? - A Mostly I was giving
him non-verbal test on the 13th.

Q You did give him a verbal test? A Well, I take it
back. They don't require much interaction.. You see, I am
trying to use as much things as don't require much language
from him, If I give him‘a sheet and he has to read off a
sequence of words, the instruction is to read off a sequence
éf words, pretty easy. There is no confusion there., If I
ask him to read a paragraph for me, again, there is a low leve
of confusion. But I start going back and forth with him in
material where I want content and feelings, and this sort of
thihg, we immediately get blocked.

Q‘ ‘ I‘gﬁeSG the fﬁing:that is cohfusing me, I thought you
told me the other day it is easier to speak in a foreign
language than it is easier to read in a foreign language?

A, It is easiest, it depends on your experience. I think
it comes easiest to liateh; thén'tb read. It is hardest to

write.
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) And you had him read 1n a foreign 1anguage on the 13th?
A That is correct.
") Okay. 'And that was ﬁore difficult for him than spéakinq
to him? A Well, with Mr. Ismail I don't think that is
really so. He is deaf in one ear and I think that actually
from the testing he has more skill in reading in English than
he does in speaking. He can recognize more words visually
than he can by using his ears,
Q Okay. Now, could we see these ink blots, please? Show
us how you do that test. A You realize that these are
secrets of the trade? | |
MR, PESTARINO: I'm paying for themn.
THE WITNESS: They are priceless, Here are the —-
MR. PESTARINO: ‘Charge“t'he District Attorney.
MR. ROBINSON:. Qkay.,u»Can we have, just for the

purposes of the record, well, I'll just do them in numerical

order. - | s AT

) (By Mr. Robinson) They are numbered on the back?

A Yeah, thera are 10.

0 Here is No. 1. ‘Okay? '& Yes.

a0 I wili show No. 1 to the jury. A Mm~hmm ,

Q What did you do with these? A The instructions are:

Please look at this, see if it reminds you of anything. Is
there anything you see in it? Could it look like anything?
Tell me all that you see.

Q What did Mr. Ismail do in relation to this one?
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A He tried to communiéate to me in English that it was a
bat. At first he used‘tha Qééds "night flight,' and I
thought he’was trying to tell me that it ha& to do with look-
ing outside an airplane while flying at night, because I was
looking at the light spaces there and}assuming that he was
seeing those as windows., So I asked him about that.
0  Walt a minute. He told you something, you looked at it
and made an assumption? A I queationed him in trying
to clarify what it was that he meant.
Q Okay. = And then did ha'explain it to you?
A We requited the services of the interprétér to establish
that it was indeed a bat.
Q And what does that look like to you?

THE WITNESS: Is this something that is ﬁequired of
me, Judge? |

THE COURT: Well, I am afraid that we are getting
into the area of interpretation of Rorschach which is a whole
field of study itself, and what it is like to the docﬁor or
you or ==

MR; ROBINSON: Exadtly_my point.

THE COURT: =-- requires professional interpretation.

MR. ROBINSON: Exactly my point. One thing to one
individual and another to another.

THE COURT: I think you are invading the doctor's
privacy. H

MR. ROBINSON: I wouldn't want to do that. Excuse
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THE WITNESS: I'11 match you card for card,

MR: ROBINSON: Well, I don't know, Judge, it geemsg

to me if I ywas getting $650, Judge, I1'g put my Privacy on the

line, too,

e (By Mx. Robinson) Doctor, showing you No. 2, what diqg
Mr. Ismail say about No, 29 A He looked at it and saidq

it was a child's top.

Q A what? - A, A child'g top, Something that You spin.

0 11f You turn it upside down ang look at the wide 8pace, the

U lingside wide space looks Something like a child'sg top that you|

12 'would Spin with a string.

13 1a Can an individual when he looks at thesge things, cén he

- " |turn it any way he wantg? A He can indeed,

( 15 la No, 37 A He saw two children pPicking up water at
' |a river, o | |
llfﬁ Q Sound Teéasonable, huh? Okay.' No. 47
18 [n - He saw a fat person from thé bacﬁ; an X-ray pictura.

19

20 g (By Mr. Robinson) go. 5. A Mo-hmm,  ge gay

21 | g butterfly flying from flower to flower,

=N ‘, 22

Q No. 67 A, Mm-~hmm, that is a violin that has been

2 lrun over by a truck.

24

4
sl

Q Let me agk YOu one thing, too, I have been showing thesge

%5 |to the nembers of the Jury face on, not upside down or

26 anything, is that'the way Mr. Ismail wasg viewing thege?
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A They are always presented right side up.
0 And you didn't turn them around or anything like that?
A No.

No. 6 is what now? A It is a Qiolin that has

been run over.

0 By a truck? A Or a vehicle. I have forgotten
whether it is a truék.

o No. 7?° A No. 7 is two stuffed animals. They
are made inithe shape of puppies. They are something that
children would play with and one of them is a girl and one

of them is a boy.

Q No. 8? A No. 8 is two bears climbing up fruit
trees. | )
) No. 97 A No. 9 is another X-ray. It is a person

who is large, and the X~ray is taken from the front.ﬁ,;w

Q Okéy. And finally No. 10? A No, 10 is the
pieces‘cf a guitar somewhat scattered. A heavy weight fell
on the guitar. |

. A heavy weight? A (Nods affirmative.) Something
heavy. fell on the guitar. S |

@  Now, when you are showin§ £hexindividua1 these things
you told us before that on the night flight of the bat yon
questioned him on that. Do you just show it to him and he
gives you his immediate response? Or do you question him
on thoge responsesg? - A Oréinarily I would just simply

ask and then wait to hear what was said.




